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Selected Financial Data

As of and for the Years Ended June 30,

2007 (3, (4 2006 2005 2004 2003

NET SALES & 98719693 $ 24908272 § 23135063 § 19832910 §  18.043.668
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS} § (4.692.921) & 1036324 & 1354617 § (453608 § (545
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING

PRINCIPLE g (4672 804) & 105348 § 180093 & 1345467 § (21833
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE

IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE (a) g s S 3. 2
NET INCONMLE (LOSS) 3 (4672824 § 1005348 § 899930 § 1345467 & (1515

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT
OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLE
BASIC B34 .10 2.20 ala
DILUTED SL.34 .10 19 a4
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

BASIC S 3 3.10 $.20 20

DILUTED 8034 3.10 319 LE]
TOTAL ASSETS g 27170826 S 14 340 564 S 81331396 8 6244875 S 60438
GOODWILL AND OTHER '

INTANGIBLES (d) g 12,427 167 S S S
LONG-TERM DEBT S 5§00 347 S S 8 202213 § 6305
SHARIZHOLDERS EQUITY g 14 8§75 433 $5924 746(h) 3§ 4662631 8 2655306 S 13199
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY PER

COMMON SHARE L83 3.62(h) §.50 5.9

COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING,

at end of period 1208800 23459 Q401717 9200617 :
CASH DIVIDENDS PER COMMON SHAR none none none nor.e no

a)  Upon adoption of SFAS 142 in the first quarter of Fiscal Year 2003, the Company recorded a one-time, non-cash charge of approximately
$1,297,06Y, to reduce the cartying value of its goodwill. Such charge is non-operational in nature and is reflected as a cunulative effect of an
accounting change. See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion and required disclosures.

b)  On May 2, 2006, the Company issued 2,777,777 shares of its common stock in a private placement to sclected institutional and other aceredited
investors. The offering price was at $1.80 per share, In conjunction with the private placement, the Company has granted the investors certain
registration rights with respect to the resale of the shazes acquired. The Company filed a registration statement which was declared cffective on
July 14, 2006. If this registration statement is subsequently suspended for a specified period of time, the Company could be required to pay a
penalty of 1% of the financing per month to the investors.  Additionally, the Company is required o file amendments to the registration
statement as necessary to keep the registration effective for 24 months from the closing date, In accordance with the provisions of FSP EITF
00-19-2, the Compaany has classified this private placement in shareholders” equity on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of June
30, 2007. At June 30, 2006, the ner proceeds were classified as temporary equity in accordance with the provisions of EITE Topic 13-98. The
Company has maintained this tegistration statement since it was declared effective and believes that any future pavments related to this
registration statement ate remote.

c)  Includes the operating results of QR stl from April 19, 2007 w june 30, 2007, On April 19, 2007, the Company completed the acquisition of
Quantitative Radiology srl, an Iralian corporadon (“QR™}, by acquiring all of the outstanding share capital of QR from the shareholders. QR isa
global supplier of state-of-the-art, in-office three-dimensional dental compurted tomography (CT). QR uses an imaging technology that features
a cone shaped beam of x-rays (a CBCT scanner). The Company, prior to April 19, 2007, had acted as QR’s exclusive disaibutor in North and
South America, excluding Brazil.

d}  The acquisition of QR was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with FASB Statement No. 141, Business
Combinatons (“SFAS 1417). The carrving values of QR’s assets and liabilities were adjusted to their fair values on April 19, 2007 and the
diffcrence berween the purchase price and the fair value of the net assets and liabilitics was recorded as goodwill and other intangibles. Other
intangibles include technology, customer lists and non-compete contracts and are being amortized over useful lives ranging from 5-10 years,
Included in the results for fiscal year 2007 are (1) a charge to expense of $3,760,000 which represents the write-off of in process research and
development acquired with the purchase of QR and (2) a charge o expense of $225,054 which represents the amortization of the intangibles
associated with the acquisition of QR.




Dear Shareholder:

We began Fiscal 2007 with the determination to deliver to our shareholders and customers three key objectives:
a Vision for the Transition and Integration of our Company’s product line into a changing dental sector.

VISION: We are pleased to report that despite some unforescen delays in completing the Quantitative Radiology srl
(“QR”) acquisition, we have adhered to the vision of adding a dynamic new core technology to the Company. Building upon
our long term strategy to expand the scope and technology of our business, we have achieved this primary objective. We will
expand upon our new key assets with state of the art equipment for the dental professional. Three dimensional imaging in the
dental office or imaging center provides maximum clinical information for treatment planning, as it is recognized to be the
new standard of care for complex diagnostic needs. At the same time, we have integrated our acquired technology, with its
manufacturing and research center in Italy, into our corporate vision of the future. Looking forward, there are other potential
opportunities in pediatric and veterinary radiology for three dimensional imaging emploving low dose radiation.

TRANSITION: In the past two years, dental manufacturers and channels of distribution have undergone changes.
Certain competitors have been absorbed by larger organizations creating the need for different channels of distribution for
high-tech dental products. Changing alliances between manufacturers and disiributors had become clear. Therefore, AFP
migrated to a new solution for its high tech sales efforts in North America. A direction was chosen to transition from
exclusively dealer sales into a direct sales and support channel for digital products. In December 2006, the Company acquired
a direct sales channel for promoting and distributing certain dental, digital product lines along side with traditional dealer sales
to end users. A significant financial investment, following the acquisition, has been made in new marketing efforts and
technical support of the products in this sector. Lead generation, sale completicn, installation and user training have required
significant resources. However, from a longer view perspective, these are the necessary ingredients for transitioning the
business into a more resilient and profitable model.

INTEGRATION: In April 2007, the Company completed the acquisition of QR stl, Verona, Italy. We raised capital and
established a new line of credit. Once the new 3-D denral model, featuring @ standing or seated patent positioning, was
completed and approved for sale in Europe, the Company secured FDA clearance in September. Qur 3-D imaging software is
well recognized as an industry standard for the past ten years. This product was recently displayed at the American Dental
show in San Francisco. The integradon program between our two locations is on schedule. Engineering efforts are being
coordinated to enhance product development through skills and experience at both locations. Benefits from R&D will
continue to be applied to other products as we leverage our proprictary technology, knowledge and expertise.

This Annual Report reflects the consolidation of QR operations from April 19, 2007 through June 30, 2007 with the
Company’s financial statements for fiscal 2007. Certain US GAAP accounting rules have been recognized in the initial
valuation of goodwill and intangibles, as noted in the report. The industry projects continued growth in the dental sector as
the market is driven by favorable demographic trends with an aging population who are taking advantage of implants and
other cosmetic or therapeutic procedures. There are also opportunities for grovith as a result of better education about oral
health around the world. International sales opportunides for our entire product line will be enhanced with our European
subsidiary location,

Looking forward, although we face challenges and competition from diiferent sources, we are confident that our
proprietary products are appropriate for these markets. In summary, the Company’s management teamn is focused on our
three objectives: a Vision for the future followed by the Transition and Integration of the business. We sincerely appreciate
the support of our shareholders and our skilled, experienced and dedicated employees while we move ahead to generate future
sharcholder value. Sincerely,

it Nl it

David Vozick, Chairman Donald Rabinovitch, President

October 2007
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Introductory Note — Forward - Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains certain forward-locking statements, within the meaning of the Private Securities Reform Act
of 1995. Forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results of
AFP Imaging Corporation (collectively with its subsidiaties, “We”, “Our”, “Us” ot, the “Company”) or achievements expressed or implied
by such forward-looking statements to not occur, not be realized or differ materfally from that stated in such forward-locking statements,
Forward-looking statements may be identified by terminclogy such as “may,” “will,” project,” “expect,” “believe,” “would,” “could,”
“estimate,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “continue,” “potendal,” “opportunity” or similar terms, variations of such terms, or the negative of
such terms or variadons. Potential risks, uncertainties and factors include, but are not litnited to,

I

L ]

adverse changes in general economic conditions,
the Company’s ability to repay its debts when due,
changes in the markets for the Company’s preducts and services,

s the ability of the Company to successfully design, develop, manufacture and sell new products,

o the Company’s ability to successfully market its existing and new products,

adverse business conditions,

changing industry and competitive conditions,

the effect of technological advancements on the marketability of the Company’s products,

e the Company’s ability to protect its intellectual property rights and/or where its intellectual property rights may infringe on
the intellectual property rights of others,

*  maintaining operating efficiencies,

pricing pressures,

*  risk associated with foreign sales,
risk associated with the loss of setvices of the key executive officers,

e the Company’s ability to attract, train and retain key personnel,

e difficuldes in maintaining adequate long-term financing to meet the Company’s obligadons, and fund the Company’s
operations,

o  changes in the nature or enforcement of laws and regulations concerning the Company’s products, services, suppliers, or the
Company’s customers,

e  determinatons in various outstanding legal matters,

e the success of the Company’s strategy to increase its market share in the industries in which it competes,

¢ the Company’s ability to successfully integrate the operations of any entity acquired by the Company with the Company’s
operadons,

e  changes in cutrency exchange rates and regulations, and

» other factors set forth in this Form 10-K and from dme to time in the Company’s other filings with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Readers are urged to carefully review and consider the vatious disclosures made by the Company in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended June 30, 2007, and the Company’s other filings with the SEC. These reports attempt to advise interested parties of the risks
and factors that may affect the Company's business, financial condition and results of operatons and prospects. The forward - looking
statements made in this Annual Report on Form 10-K speak only as of the date hercof and the Company disclaims any obligation to
provide updates, revisions or amendments to any forward-locking statements to reflect changes in the Company’s expectations or future
events,




Part I

Item 1. Business

a) General Development of Business

AFP Imaging Corporation was organized on September 20, 1978 under the laws of the State of New York. Since then, the Company has
been engaged in the business of designing, developing, manufacturing and distributing equipment for generating and/or capturing medical
and dental diagnostic images. The products utilize electronic and radiographic technologies, as well as the chemical processing of
photosensitive materials. The Company is ISO 9001 certified. Veterinary and industrial professianals also use the Company’s imaging
products. The Company distributes in world-wide markets, under various brand names and trademarks, through a network of independent
and unaffifiated dealers. Certain digital imaging products are also sold and distributed by the Company directly to dental professional end
users, through a new distribution channel, acquired in fiscal year 2007.

The Company’s primary objective is to be a leading provider of cost effective, diagnostic radiographic products for applications in the
medical, dental, veterinary and industrial imaging fields. The Company is concentrating on:

e continually broadening is product offerings in the transition from x-ray film to electronic imaging,
e enhancing both its domestic and international distribution channels, and
» expanding its world-wide market presence in the diagnostic, dental imaging field.

On April 19, 2007, the Company completed the acquisition of Quantitative Radiology stl, an Tralian corporation (“QR™), by acquiring all of
the outstanding share capital of QR from the shareholders. QR is a global supplier of state-of-the-art, in-office three-dimensional dental
computed tomography (CT). QR uses an imaging technology that features a cone shaped beam of x-rays (a CBCT scanner). The
Company, prior to April 19, 2007, had acted as QR’s exclusive distributor in North and South America, excluding Brazil. Funding for the
acquisition was principally derived from two sources; the first was the proceeds taised from a private offering of the Company’s common
stock to equity investors and the second was a portion of the loan proceeds from ComVest Capital, LLC in connection with a term loan
and revolving credit facility. In connection with the acquisiton, the Company, entered into employment agreements with each of the
former shareholders’ of QR. Each agreement contains a non-compete clause which prohibits the employee from engaging in activities
competitive with the business of QR for a period of five years from the date of termination of employment.

On April 12, 2007, the Company completed the sale of an aggregate of 3,500,000 shares of its common stock to certain accredited
investors for an aggregate consideration of $8,140,000 pursuant to previously executed subscription agreements. The common stock was
issued and sold pursuant to the exemption from registration afforded by Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1923, as amended. In
connection with the transaction, the Company paid the placement agent for the offering $407,000, or five percent of the gross proceeds of
the offering, The proceeds were used for the purchase of QR. The Company has granted the investors certain registration rights with
respect to the resale of the shares acquired and agreed to register these shares of common stock. ‘The Company is subject to specific
penalties if the registration statement is not filed within a certain time. The Company has received an extension of the time allowed to file
this registration statement from the investors until October 15, 2007, so as to incorporate the information contained within this Annual
Report on Form 10K. The Company believes that any payments of penalties related to this registration statement are remote.

On April 13, 2007, the Company entered into a Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement with ComVest Capital, LLC (“ComVest”)
whereby ComVest agreed to lend the Company an aggregate of up to $8 million in the form of a %5 million term loan and a $3 million
revolving loan facility. The term loan bears interest at a rate of ren percent (10%) per annum and provides for repayment over five vears
commencing in November 2007; and the revolving loans bear interest at a rate pet annum of two percent (2%) plus the prime rate and is
payable in full on April 30, 2012. The Company and each of its wholly-owned subsidiaries executed a Collateral Agreement pursuant to
which each such party agreed to grant a security interest in all of its respective assets to ComVest as collateral security for repayment of che
loans. This new senior secured Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement replaced the Company’s previous §2.5 million senior secured
credit facility, which was due to expite on September 21, 2007. As part of the transaction, the Company granted to ComVest an aggregatc
of 800,000 warrants to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock at exercise prices per share equal to $1.85 with respect to 266,666
warrants, $2.02 with respect to an additional 266,666 warrants, and $2.19 with respect to the remaining 266,668 warrants.

The Company entered into a Registration Rights Agreement pursuant to which it has agreed to register the shares of common stock
issuable upon exercise of the warrants and conversion of the term note. The Company is subject to specific penalties if the registration
seatement is not filed within a certain time and then declared effective within a certain time, The Company must also use its best efforts to
keep the registration statement effective during the applicable registration period. The Company has received an extension of the time
allowed to file this registration statement from ComVest until October 15, 2007, so as to incorporate the information contained within this
Annual Report on Form 10K. The Company believes that any payments of penalties related to this registradon statem 2nt are remote.

In December 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of a domestic distribution channel for a portion of its digital, dental product
line. This channel will provide the Company with an additional sales and support function and will focus on ditect sales to the actual
professional end user. The Company will also maintain its historic dealer sales, where applicable. Digital, dental products sold through this
channel will also utilize the Company’s various brands. Evolving market trends, distributor consolidations and comvetition requires tha
the Company develop this capability for direct, domestic sales representation.

In May 2006, the Company completed a private offering of its common stock to selected insttutional and other accredited investors. Th
offering was priced at $1.80 per share and 2,777,777 shares of common stock were sold. The proceeds were used for the purchase of QR.



ln February 2005, the Company settled an outstanding environmental litigation claim vwhich had been filed in 2001 as a civil complaint by
the current owners of property, which the Company had owned between August 1984 and June 1985, The Company paid $325,000, which
represented its entre liability under the settlement offer. See Item 3, Legal Proceedings for a further discussion of this matter.

b} Financial Information about Industry Segments

The Company is engaged in onc industry segment; the manufacture and distribution of medical and dental x-ray imaging equipment and
accessories. Prior to July 2001, when the Company sold the assets related to its graphic arts subsidiary, the Company had been engaged in
two industry segments, the manufacture and distibution of medical/dental x-ray equipment and accessories, and graphic arts, film
processing equipment. The Company has agreed not to compete in this same business line of graphic ars film processing equipment for
ten years, to expire in July 2011. The Company’s business segments, until July 2001, were based on significant differences in the nature of
the Company’s operations, including distribution channels and customers. The composition of the current indusiry segment is consistent
with that used by the Company’s management in making strategic decisions. See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for
further discussion of industry segments,

c} Narrative Description of Business

Principal Products and Services

Cone Beam CT Scanners — Three Dimensional Imaging

The Company, through QR, its ltalian subsidiary, designs, manufactures and distributes a dental CT' scanner capable of generating and
reconstructing three-dimensional images of the teeth, jaws and surrounding dental anatomy.  For many clinical procedures, it is an
important diagnostic improvement over historical two-dimensional film images. The system udlizes a conical shaped x-ray cone beam
{*CBCT™) that rotates around the skull and passes through the teeth, at many angles, thus creating unique, radiographic, dental information
that is captured digitally. The Company’s proprietary software then reconstructs a three-dimensional image from the data. QR has been
providing this technology to world-wide markers for over ten years. The primary users are dentists, implant specialists, oral surgeons and
orthodontists, as well as Ear, Nose and Throat medical specialists, The configuration includes a horizonral patient table support system that
assists positioning for complex cases involving the elderly, the infirm or small children. The Company has also introduced a vertical,
standing CBCT model where a patient can be seated or standing upright during the examination. This model also provides user flexibility
for smaller examination rooms. The Company completed the acquisition of QR on April 19, 2007,

Digital Dental and Large Body Digi s ;
The Company manufactures, distributes and services film-less, digital radiography sensors in various image format sizes, utilizing x-rays and
electronic imaging software. The equipment generates and caprures two dimensional, dentl x-ray images with these sensors, in place of
film, and then displays them using the Company’s software. Digital radiographic systems, referred 1o as DR Systems (direct radiography),
have practical applications in both human and companion animal diagnostics. Veterinzry dentistry has become a growing and important
discipline and treatment procedure.

The Company has developed proprictary software for each application. DR systems can be either “postage stamp size”, larger for equine
applications or in the largest format to be installed in x-ray rables for companion animal (pets) whole body examinadons. The primary
benefit for the professional is the improved display of diagnostc information, clinical efficiency and the flexibility of electronic radiographs
for referrals and storage.

Dental X-Ray System

The Company distributes digital and analog dental x-ray machines, manufactured by others, The Company has the exclusive distribution
rights in the Notth American markets for a well established, European-designed, intraoral dental x-ray and a panoramic/cephalometric
dental x-ray unit. The latter provides, all in one view, a full formart image for the diagnosis of the entire upper and lower dental arches and
jaws. These dental products can be supplied to the market with a digital, filmless x-ray sensor that is compatible with the Company’s
software. Panoramic units are typically used by dentsts, orthodontists, oral surgeons, and endodontists for specific patient treatment plans
where three dimensional imaging is not required. When existing, installed equipment udlizes analog x-ray film that can be developed in the
Company’s well established line of processors.

Veterinary Imaging and Radiographic Table Systems

The Company manufactures and distributes a line of x-ray tables and related equipment specifically designed for the veterinary
marketplace. They include x-ray systems for film or digital dental radiography, a portable digital imaging system for the diagnosis of equine
extremities and a large size filmlegs, x-ray sensor used in conjunction with general radiographic equipment. The Company distributes
general-purpose x-ray systems and related imaging components specifically designed for veterinary applications. They are marketed under
the Company’s trademark “VetTek.” These systems are designed to offer the user either digital or film based image capture systems and
allows the veterinarian to perform either dental or general radiography,

X-Ray Processors & Accessories

The Company manufactures and distributes a line of medical, dentai and industrial x-ray film processors. These are commonly referred to
as analog film-based systems. The machines automatically process or develop x-rav films. The exposed film is inserted into the equipment
and returned o the operator developed, fixed, washed and dried. The equipment can be located either in a dark room site or adapted to a
daylight loading system. These analog units are used for diagnostic x-ray imaging and industrial, non-destructive tesdng applications.
These products are distributed worldwide through an unaffiliated dealer network to doctors, dentists, veterinarians, hospitals, medical
clinics, and the U.S. government.




Patents and Trademarks

The Company presently holds or has licensed a number of domestic and foreign utility patents, which the Company believes are material to
the technology used in its products. The Company’s intellectual properey includes several patents obtained in connection with prior
acquisitions. 'The Company is not aware of any patents or other intellectual property held by others that conflict with the Company’s
current product designs. However, there can be no assurance that infringement claims will not be asserted against the Company in the
future. Patent applications have been filed where appropriate. The Company owns several domestic and foreign twrademarks, which it uses
in connection with the marketing of its products, including: AFP Imaging, DENT-X, ENDOS, EVA, NewTom 3G, VetTek and DIGI-
VET, among others. The Company believes that these udlity patents and trademarks are important to its operations and the loss or
infringement by others of or to its rights to such patents and trademarks could have a material adverse effect on the Company. Even with
the patent rights for the Company’s products, the Company’s technology may not preclude or inhibit competitors from producing
products that have substantially similar performance specifications as the Company’s products,

The Company has agreed to pay a nominal royalty on the domestic sales of its digital dental systems to a third party under a license for the
use of the third party’s software format for the computer display of such images. This royalty will cease if and when the Company
introduces a modified version of its software which does not use the third party’s software format. The Company also has agreed to pay a
royalty to a third party on the worldwide sales of its digital dental sensors, under a license to use certain technology developed and owned
by the third party and utilized in the sensor’s internal operatons. The Company is dependant to some degree on this third-party license,
and the loss or inability to replace this license could result in increased costs as well as substantial delays or reductions in product
shipments. The principal technology applied to the construction of the Company’s ather products may be considered proprietary.

Research and Development
The amounts spent by the Company during cach of the Company’s last three fiscal years on primary research activities relating to the
development of new products and the improvement of existing products, all of which was Company sponsored, are as follows:

Year Ended June 30,

2007 2006 2005
$1,021,766 $696,700 3435813

The Company conducts research and development activitics internally in its Elmsford, New York facility as well as in its Verona, ltaly
facility, and contracts out certain projects to qualified vendors and external consultants. The Company’s research and development efforts
and technologies have been significantly enhanced by the acquisition of QR on April 19, 2007. The Company has intzgrated its research
and development between both locadons.

Raw Materials

The Company manufactures and assembles its products at its facilities in Elmsford, New York and Verona, Italy, both of which are 150
9001/2000 (International Standards Organization) certified. The Company’s products are manufactured from parts and components
obtained from numerous unaffiliated suppliers and/or fabricated internally. In most cases, the Company does not utilize any unique
processes, nor does it traditionally have difficuldes in obtaining raw materials in the manufacture of its products. The Company owns
proprietary designs and tooling to produce the digital x-ray sensors and other components that are in the physical possession of vendors.
Although the Company anticipates that an adequate commercial supply of necessary raw materials and components vill remain available
from various sources, the loss of the Company’s relationship with a particular supplier could result in productions delays. However, such a
loss is not expected to materially adversely affect the Company’s long term business, as the proprietary component or designs can be
reproduced elsewhere.

Warrantics

The Company records a liability for an estimate of costs that it expects to incur under its limited warranty based on revenues. Various
factors affect the Company’s warranty liability including (1) number of units sold, (2) historical rates of claims, (3) antdcipated rates of
claims, as well as (4) costs per claim. The Company periodically assesses the adequacy of its warranty liability based on changes in these
factors.

In March 2005, the company began to include an extended warranty with its digital sensors. The Company continues to monitor the rate
and costs of claims and review the adequacy of its warranty liability and has made changes in the warranty teserve as necessary. If the
Company experiences significant increased warranty claims ot activity, the warranty reserve will be increased, resulting in decreased gross
profit.

Sales, Marketing and Distribution

The Company’s manufactured and outsourced products are distributed both domestically and internationally to end us=rs and independent
medical and dental dealers or distributors. These dealers install and service our products. The Company advertises and markets under its
own brands and trade names. Certain 3-D imaging products are imported from its Verona, luly facility. Others items come from foreign
suppliers for sale in North America. The Company has also expanded its dental sales efforts by acquiring a direct sales distribution
channel.

The Company conducts worldwide marketing and regional sales efforts through trade show attendance and promotion. The Company
advertises in domestic and international journals, provides sales support and literature, prepares technical manuals and conducts customer
education and training programs in order to promote its products. In additon, the Company participates in domestc and international
technical support. ‘The Company maintains various web sites, which provide an easy-to-navigate, on-line information resource. It includes
Company information, product description and extensive technical specifications and information.




Government Regulation

The Company’s medical and dental products are subject to government regulation in the United States and certain other countries. The
United States Food and Drug Administration (“FDA”) regulates the distribution of all equipment used as medical devices. The Company
must comply with the procedures and standards established by the FIDA and comparable foreign regulatory agencies. The Company
believes it has registered all of its applicable medical and dental products with the FDA, and that all of its products and procedures satisfy
all the criteria necessary to comply with FDA regulatons. The FDA has the right to disapprove the markedng of any medical device that
fails to comply with FDA regulations. The Company’s manufacturing facilities are 180 9001/2000 certified. Where applicable, the
Company’s products are Conformité Européenne (“CE™) certified for sales within the European Union. Any future changes in existing
regulations, or adoption of additional regulations, domestically or internationally, which govern devices such as the Company’s medical and
dental products have the poteniial 1o have a material adverse effect on the Company’s ability to market its existing products or 10 market
new products. The Company engages specialized, expert consultants for the preparation of FDA applications.

The Company is also subject to other international, federal, state, and local laws, regulations and recommendations relating to safe working
conditions and manufaciuring processes. The Company believes it is in compliance with such rules.

International sales of our products are subject to the regulatory agency product regisiration requirements of each country in which the
Company’s products are sold, The regulatory review process varies from country to country. The Company typically relies on its
distributors in foreign countries to obtain the required regulatory approvals,

Product Liability Exposure

The Company’s business involves the inherent risk of product liability claims. The Company currently maintains general product liabiliry
insurance as well as an umbzella liability policy, which the Company believes are sufficieat to protect the Company from any potential risks
to which it may be subject. However, there can be no assurances that product liability . nsurance coverage will continue to be available or,
if available, that it can be obtained in sufficient amounts or at a reasonable cost. See hem 3. Legal Proceedings, for further discussion of
any outstanding product liability claims.

Seasonal Nature

Historically, the Company’s fourth quarter revenues of any fiscal year have been higher than the subsequent first quarter’s revenues, This
is due to aggressive fourth quarter marketng, followed by lower customer demand in the first fiscal quarter attributed to summer holidays
and traditional foreign business closings during July and August. The Company expects future net sales and operating results to continue
to reflect this general seasonality.

Working Capital Practices

The Company believes its practices regarding inventories, receivables or other irems of working capital 1o be typical for the industry
involved. On Aprl 13, 2607, the Company entered into a new senior secured credit fucility {the Revolving Credit and Term loan) with
ComVest Capiral, LLC that replaced the Company’s existing $2.5 million revolving line of credit that was due to expire on September 21,
2007. The Revolving Credit and Term Loan consists of a §5 million convertible term note and 2 33 million revolving loan facility. The
convertble term note bears interest at a rate of ten percent per annum and provides for repayment over five years commencing in
Novermnber 2007 with a final balloon payment of all remaining amounts due there-under on April 30, 2012, The convertible term note, in
addition to being convertible by the Company upon the satisfaction of certain conditions, including a trading price equal to 175% of the
conversion price and the Company’s common stock being traded on Nasdagq, is convertible by the lender at any time into shares of
common stock at a conversion price of $2.37 per share, or 2,109,705 shares based on the initial principal amount of the convertible term
note. The revolving loan bears interest at 4 rate of two percent plus prime rate per annun, currently equal to 9.75%, has a specific formula
to calculate available funds based on eligible accounts receivable and inventory, is subject to certain maximum borrowing base
requirements, has certain reporting requirements to the lender, and is payable in full on April 12, 2012. The Company and each of its
wholly-owned subsidiaries executed a Collateral Agreement pursuant to which cach such party agreed to grant 2 security interest in all of its
respective assets to ComVest as collateral security for repayment of the loans, The Revolving Credit and Term Loan is secured by all of
our and our wholly-owned subsidiaries inventory, accounts receivable, equipment, officer life insurance policies and proceeds thereof,
trademarks, licenses, patents and general intangibles. It is believed that the Revolving Credit and Term Loan is sufficient to finance our
ongoing working capital requirements for the foreseeable future. The Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement has a specific formula
w0 calculate available funds based on eligible accounts receivable and inventory, is subject to maximum borrowing base limitatons, and has
certain reporting requirements, As part of the transaction, the Company granted to ComVest an aggregate of 800,000 warrants to purchase
shares of the Company’s common stock at exercise prices per share equal to $1.85 with respect to 266,666 warrants, $2.02 with respect to
an additonal 266,666 warrants, and $2.19 with respect to the remaining 266,668 warrants. The Black-Scholes Method was used to value
these derachable warrants, and have been recorded in the accompanying Consolidated Ba ance Sheets at $1,114,784. The Company entered
into a Registration Rights Agreement pursuant to which it has agreed to register the shar:s of common stock issuable upon exercise of the
warrants and conversion of the term note.

In Seprember 2001, in connection with the entry into a previous line of credit with its fo :mer lender, the Company issued a 5-year warrant
for the purchase of 100,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at $.32 per share, subject to adjustment for all subsequent issuances of
stock. The expiraton date of this warrant was September 21, 2006. In August and September 20006, the former lender exercised the
warrant and converted the warrant into 82,000 shares of common stock in a cashless exerzise in 2 manner as specified in the warrant.

Customers

In the Company's fiscal years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 there were no sales ¢ any one customer which accounted for 10% or
more of the Company’s total consolidated sales. Management believes that the loss of any one customer would have an adverse effect on
the Company’s consolidated business for a short period of dme as the Company seeks new customers.




Backlog Orders

As of June 30, 2007, the Company’s backlog of orders for its products was approximately $2,668,900 as compared to $1,066,839 as of june
30, 2006. All of the orders included in the backlog at June 30, 2007 are scheduled for delivery on or before June 30, 2003. Spare part sales
are not included in the Company’s backlog calculations. In the opinion of the Company, fluctuations in the backlog and its size at any
given time are not necessarily indicative of intermediate or long-term trends in the Company’s business. Much of the Company’s backlog
can be canceled or the delivery dates of orders can be accelerated or extended without penalty. Delivery of capital equipment is frequently
subject to changing economic or budget conditions of medica! instiwtions and end user clinical practitioners, which can vary significantly
berween fiscal periods.

Government Contracts

The Company did not fulfill any significant contracts in Fiscal Years 2007, 2006 and 2005 with the United States Government that werc
material to the Company’s consolidated business. The Company’s policy is to be responsive to all governmental Requests for Quotations
(RFQ), which can be fulfilled by items within the scope of the Company’s product lines. Several government agencies also procure
equipment directly, without contract awards.

Competition

The Company is subject to both foreign and domestic competition. Competitors have made significant investments in research and
development of new technologies, products and services. Some competitors arc well established in similar manufacturing and distribudon
businesses and may have greater financial, manufacturing and distribution resources than the Company. With respect to all of its products,
the Company competes on the basis of function, features, product specifications, price per applicaton, promptness of delivery and
customer service. ‘The Company purchases certain products from others for resale on a non-exclusive basis, which may be subject to
competition from the suppliers or other independent distributors.

The Company also competes in the dental imaging market on the basis of its proprietary and patented technologies. Certain competitors
have significant or greater resources and revenues in electronic digital imaging technologies and expertise in software development utilized
in dental imaging products.

The market for technology professional services is intensely competitive, rapidly evolving and subject to rapid technological change. The
Company expects competition not only to persist, but also to increase. Competidon may result in price reductions, rcduced margins and
loss of market share. ‘The market for the Company’s goods and services is rapidly evolving and is subject to contituous technological
change. As a result, the Company’s competitors may be better positioned to address these developments or may reac: more favorably to
these changes.

While the Company believes its products are competitive in terms of capabilities, quality and price, increased competition in the
marketplace could have an adverse effect on the Company’s business and, recent business mergers and acquisitions miay have potenually
adverscly affect the Company’s business. Many of the Company’s competitors are much larger with significantly greater financial, sales,
marketing and other resources than those of the Company. There can be no assurance that these competitors are not currently developing
or will attempt to develop new products that are more effective than those of the Company or that might render the Company’s products
noncompetitive or obsolete. No assurances can be given that the Company will be able to compete successfully with such competitors in
the fumure.

Environmental

The Company believes it is in compliance with the current laws and regulations, in the United States and ltaly, governiag the protection of
the environment and that continued compliance would not have a material adverse effect on the Company or require any material capital
expenditures. Compliance with local codes for the installadon and operation of the Company’s products is the responsibility of the end
user, or the dealer who independently provides installation services. Sec Item 3, Legal Proceedings, for further discussion of an
environmental claim in which the Company is involved.

Employees

As of June 30, 2007, the Company employed 115 people on a full-time basis, world-wide. The Company has no collective bargaining
agreements and considers its relationship with its employees to be satisfactory. The Company’s ltalian subsidiary conforms to their
statutory, [talian labor regulations, which includes a mandatory severance indemnity.

All ltalian employees are entitled to an indemnity upon termination of their employment relationship for any reason. The respective
benefit accrues to each employee on a pro-rata basis during their employment period and is based upon their respective salary. The vested
benefit payable accrues interest.

d) Financial Information about Foreign and Domestic Operations and Export Sales

Financial information related to foreign and domestic operations and export sales for the last three fiscal years is as follaws:




2007 2006 2005

Sales
United States $ 19,781,071  69% $ 19306971 77% § 18,858,056  82%
Europe 2,071,262 7% - - -

US Export Sales $ 6,867,360 24% § 5,691,301 23% $ 4,277,007 18%

Net lpcome/(loss)
United States s (1,220,649} $ 1,005,348 3 1,899,930
Europe 3 (3,452,175) -- --
United States S 9,942,023 $ 14,340,564 $ 8,153,396
Europe $ 17,228,803 - -

Assets used in the manufacture of export sales are integrated with the other assets of the Company. The intangibles, the amortization of
the intangibles, and the write-off of the in-process research and development, all associated with the acquisidon of QR, has been attributed
to the Italian operations.

Included above are the operadng results of QR, the Company’s foreign subsidiary, effective April 19, 2007, the acquisition date. Prior to
such time, the Company only mainezined domestic operations. No one foreign country or geographic area comprised 10% or more of
consolidated sales for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Business Risks

We are dependent on a limited number of products and any material decrease in revenues from any one of these products could
have an adverse impact on our revenue and financial position. Our revenues pritnarily are generated from sales of our digital dental
sensors, three-dimensional digital Cone Beam CT scanners, panoramic and intra-oral x-ray machines, and analog processor products. We
can give no assurance that any of these systems and products, or any of the other products which we currently sell, or may sell in the
future, will not be rendered obsolete or inferior as a result of technological chinge, changing customer demands, new product
introductions or other developments, There also can be no assurance that our competitors will not succeed in developing or marketing
technologies, systems and products that are superior to and/or more commercially attractive than our technologies, systems and products.
The rendering obsolete or inferior of cur technologies, systems and products could have a material adverse effect on us.

Further, our success will depend in part on our ability to improve and enhance cur technologies, systems and products tmely in
comparison to our competitors, There can be no assurance that we will be able to do so. Our failure to improve and enhance any of our
technologies, systems and products in a imely manner could have a matedal adverse effect on us.

A failure to adapt to technological changes within our industry could have an adverse effect on our operating results. Qur
success will depend on our ability to keep pace with technological developments of new products and services and our ability ro fulfill
increasingly sophistcated customer demands. The medical, dental and veterinary imaging equipment and service markets are characterized
by rapidly changing technology and frequent introductions of new products, services and product and service enhancements, both
equipment and software modifications and upgrades.. There can be no assurance that we will be able to provide the products, services and
support necessary to remain compedtive. If we were to incur delays in sourcing and developing new products and services or
enhancements to our current lines of products and services, such delays could have a material adverse effect on our operations and
financial results.

We are subject 10 substantial competition which could adversely affect our operating results, The markets in which we operate are
highly competitive with respect to performance, quality and price. We direcdy compere with local, regional, national and international
manufacturers and distributors of medical, dental and veterinary imaging equipment. In the future, we may face further competition from
new market entrants and possible alliances between existing compettors. Some of our competitors have, or may have, greater financial,
marketing and other resources than us. As a result, competitors may be able to respond mmore quickly to new or emerging technologies and
changes in customer requirements, benefit from greater purchasing economies, offer more aggressive hardware and service pricing to
customers, or devote greater resources to the promotion of their products and services than we are capable of accomplishing. There can
be no assurance that we will be able to successfully compete in the future with such competitors. The failure to successfully compete could
have an adverse effect on our operating results.

The market for professional technology services is intensely competitive, rapidly evolving and subject to rapid technological
change. We expect competition not only to persist, but to increase. Competition may rasult in price reductons, reduced margins and loss
of market share. The market for our goods and services is rapidly evolving and is subject to continuous technological change. As a resul,
our competitors may be better positioned to address these developments or may react more favorably to these changes. Exisdng or future
competitors may develop or offer strategic services that provide significant technological, creative, performance, price or other advantages
over the services that we offer.

Our growth will depend on our ability to continue to develop our brands, We believe that strengthening our brands will be critical to
achieving widespread acceptance of our products and services. Promoting and positioning our brands will depend largely on the success of
our marketing efforts and ability to provide high quality products and services. In order to promote our brands, we will need to increase




our marketing budget and otherwise increase our financial commitment to creating and maintaining brand loyalty amorg our customers.
Brand promotion activities may not yield increased revenues and, even if they do, any increased revenues may not offset the expenses that
we incur in building our brands. If we fail to promote and maintain our brands or incur substantial expenses in an unsuccessful artempt o
promote and maintain our brands, our business would be harmed.

We will be dependent on key management and advisors. Our success is highly dependent on our ability to attract and retain
experienced management and industry personnel to supplement our present management team. The loss of the services or advice of any
one ot more of these persons, whether part of the present management or new hires, could have a material adverse effect on our business.
We face considerable competition from other entities in the fields in which we operate and with other entities for qualified personnel, many
of which have significantly greater resources than us. We may be unable to offer key employees compensation of the type and quantity
that our competitors and other entities can offer. There can be no assurance that we will be able to attract and retair, personnel in the
future, and the inability to do so could have material adverse effects on us.

We are significandy dependent upon the continued availability of Donald Rabinovitch, our president and co-chief executive
officer, David Vozick, our chairman and co-chief executive officer, Roberto Molteni, our executive vice-president of technology
and our new sales and marketing team recently hired to help transition the sale of our products to the final users. We currently
do not have employment agreements with any of these executive officers. The loss or unavailability to us of any of Messrs. Rabinovitch,
Vozick or Molteni for an extended period of time could have a material adverse effect on our business operations and prospects. To the
extent that their services would be unavailable to us for any reason, we would be required to procure other personrel to manage and
operate us. There can be no assurance that we will be able to locate or employ such qualified personnel on acceprable terms.

We are dependent on our key personnel and ability to recruit, train and retain technology professionals. Our current and planned
operations will depend in large part on our ability to identify, hire, train and rerain technology professionals and sales and senior
management personnel who can provide the technical, strategic, creative, marketing and audience development skills required by our clients
and for our financial success. There is a shortage of qualified personnel in these fields and we compete with other companies, both those
within the industry in which we operate and those in other industries, for this limited pool of technology professionals and sales and senior
management personnel. There is no assurance that we will be able to attract, train, or retain such qualified personnel.

Further, additions of new and departures of existing personnel, particularly in key positions, can be disruptive, which also could have a
material adverse effect upon us, the result of which could have a negative impact on our operations and financial results.

Our dependence on third party licenses could have adverse effects. We rely on certain software, technology and products that we
have licensed from third partes, including software, technologies and products that are integrated with internally developed software
and/or used in our products to perform key functions. These third-party licenses may not continue to be available for use on commercially
reasonable terms. Also, the licensed software, technologies and products may not be appropriately supported, maintained or enhanced by
the licensors such that the license would not continue to provide the necessary commercial benefits to us. In addition, we may not be able
to license additional software, technologies and products in the future on terms advantageous to us. The loss of or inability to obtain or
replace licenses to, or inability to support, maintain and enhance, any of such licensed software, could result in increated costs, including
the expense of internally developing the required software, technologics and products, as well as delays or reductions in product shipments.

There ate a number of uncertainties associated with international sales that could adversely affect us. In cach of our last three
fiscal years, sales to customers outside of the United States exceeded 18% of our overall sales. We anticipate that international sales will
continue to account for a similar portion of our overall sales revenue. International revenues are subject to a numker of uncertainties,
including, but not limited to:

e contracts may be difficult to enforce and receivables difficult to collect;

e foreign customers and distributors may require longer payment cycles;

e foreign governments may impose additional withholding taxes or otherwise tax our foreign income, as wall as impose tariffs
or adopt other restrictions on foreign trade;

e fluctuations in exchange rates may affect product demand,

¢ United States export licenses may be difficult to obtain; and

¢ Intellectual property rights in foreign countries may be difficult or impossible to enforce.

Moreover, many foreign countries have their own regulatory approval requirements, including obtaining varicus licenses to operate in
specific countries for the sale of our products. As a result, our introduction of new products into international markets could be hindered,
costdy and/or time-prohibited. There can be no assurance that we will be able to obtain the required regulatory approvals on a timely basis,
if atall.

We are subject to pricing pressures and variable foreign exchange rates, which could result in lower sales revenues and gross
profits. We believe our prices and payment and delivery terms are competitive. However, certain competitors may offer more aggressive
pricing and payment terms to customers. We have experienced, and expect to continue to experience pricing pressure, on our products
and services due to competitive factors, including industry consolidation. In addition, we have seen a general weakness in the U.S.
economy negatively impacting our operating results as dental, medical and veterinary professionals reduced their capital expenditures in
response to such general economic weakness. In an attempt to stimulate sales to existing and new customers, we believe that pricing
pressures may increase in the future. Decreasing prices for our products and services would require us to sell a greater number of products
and services to achieve the same level of net sales and gross profit.




Seasonality can cause fluctuations in our revenues and operating results. We have seen seasonal variations in our revenues and
operating results. Qur fourth quarter results for 2 fiscal year have historically exceeded corresponding revenues and operating results for
the firse quarter of the following fiscal year. We expect our net sales and operating results to contnue to reflect this seasonality. The
seasonality of our operating results could result in fluctuations of the marker price of our common stock.

We have had and may continue to have fluctuations in our quarterly operating results. Our quarterly operating results have and, in
the future, may fluctuate significantly, depending on a variety of factors, many of which are outside of our control. Factors that may affect
our quarterly results include:

o the demand for our products and services;
o the size, timing and tdmely fulfillment of orders for our products and services;

the level of product, price and service competition;

changes in average selling prices and product mix, which also could affect our profit margins;
changes in our sales incentve strategy, as well as sales personnel changes;

the mix of direct and indirect sales, product returns and rebates;

federal, state or local government regulaton;

our ability to upgrade and develop our systems and infrastructure to accoramodate growth;

®  our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel;

s consumer trends;

e  the success of our brand building and marketing campaigns;

e capital spending budgers of our customers;

e the dming, size and mix of product and service orders and deliveries; and
¢  General economic conditions and economic condidons specific to the industries in which we compere.

Our operating expenses and capital expenditures are based in large part on our expectations of future revenues. Therefore, if
revenue levels are below expectations, operating results are likely to be adversely affected. Net income may be disproportionately affected
by an unanticipated decline in revenue for a particular quarter because a reladvely small amount of our expenses will vary with our revenue
in the short term. As a result, we believe that period-to-period comparisons of our results of operations are not and will not necessarily be
meaningful and should not be relied upon as any indication of future performance. Due to all of the foregoing factors, it is likely that in
some future quarter our operating results will be below expectations,

We are dependent on third-party disttibutors and a loss of any of these distributors could adversely affect us. We distribute our
products through third-party, independent distributors. Historically, a limited number of distributors have accounted for a significant
portion of cur overall revenues. In general, these distributors could discontinue marketing our products with littde or no notice. Certain
distributors also could market products which compete with our products. The loss of or significant reducdon in revenues generated
through one or more of our distributors could have a material adverse effect on our operating results and financial position.

We are dependent upon transitioning the Company to selling directly to the end user in addition to selling to our existing
distributor base. The financial operations of the Company are dependent upon a successful transition. We have recently hired a
new sales and marketing team to sell our products directly to doctors, dentists and ather direct users of our equipment, Their success will
directly affect the financial results of the Company. At this time, we cannot predict how successful this transition will be.

We are subject to the uncerrainty of litigation results that could adversely impact our financial position. We are subject to a
variety of legal actions relating to our business operatons. Recent court decisions, legislative activity and regulatory enforcement may
increase our exposure for claims by third-parties, including environmental claims. In some cases, substantial punitive damages may be
sought. We currently have insurance coverage for some of these potendal Labilities. (Other potendal liabilities may not be covered by
insurance. In addidon, insurers may dispute coverage or the amount of insurance may not be sufficient to cover the damages awarded.
Further, certain types of damages, such as punitive damages, may not be covered by insurance and insurance coverage for all or certain
forms of liability may become unavailable or prohibitively expensive in the furure. An adverse outcome from a litigation matter could have
a material adverse effect on us.

We are subject to regulatory and legislative risks that could adversely affect our operations. We must obtain certain approvals and
marketing clearances from governmental authorities, including the U.S. Food and Drug Administradon (the FDA) and similar health
authorities in foreign countries, to market and sell our products domestically and in such foreign countries. The FDA regulates the
marketing, manufacturing, labeling, packaging, advertising, sale and distribution of medical devices, as do various foreign authorities in their
respective jurisdicdons, The FDA also enforces additional regulations regarding the safety of equipment utilizing x-rays. Various states
impose similar regulations, Certain of our manufactured and imported products and product components, including our tomography CT
systems, X-ray systems and sensors, are currently regulated by such authorides and certain of our future products will require approval or
marketing clearance from such various governmental authorities, including the FDA. In addition, various additional requirements are
imposed upon us to make us eligible to sell products to the federal government.

The FDA review process typically requires extended proceedings pertaining to the safery and efficacy of new products. A Section 510(k)
application is required in order to market a new or modified medical device. If specifically required by the FDA, a pre-market approval
may be necessary. This procedure, which must be completed prior to marketing 2 new medical device, is potentially expensive and time
consuming. The procedure may delay or hinder a product=s timely entry into the marketplace. Moreover, there can be no assurance that




the review or approval process for these products by the FDA or any other applicable governmental authorities will occur in a timely
fashion, if at all, or that additional regulations will not be adopted or current regulations amended in such a manner as will adversely affect
us. In addition, final approval does not assure, in any manner, the success of the approved product.

We also are subject to other federal, state and local laws, regulations and recommendations relating to safe working conditions and
manufacturing practices.

International sales of our products are subject to the regulatory agency product registration requirements of each country in which our
products are sold. The regulatory review process varies from country to country and may in some cases require the submission of clinical
data. We typically rely upon our distributors in foreign countries to obtain the required regulatory approvals.

The extent of government regulation that might result from any future legisladon or administrative action cannot be accurately predicted.
Failure to comply with regulatory requirements could have a material adverse effect on our operating results and financial condition,

in addition to legislative and regulatory concerns directly affecting us, our customers operate in the health care industcy, which is highly
regulated. Both existing and future governmental regulations directed at our customers could adversely impact us indirectly. Further, cost-
containment efforts by health maintenance organizations may adversely affect the potential market for our products.

Changes or increases in, or failure to comply with, regulations applicable to our business could increase our costs, The
industries in which we compete are subject to extensive regulation and licensing requirements under federal, state and local laws.

We have product warranty exposure which could adversely affect our operating results and financial condition. We generally
warrant each of our products against defects in materials and workmanship for a period of one to two years from the date of shipment,
plus any extended warranty period purchased by the customer and three years for our digital sensors. The need for wairanty service could
have a material adverse effect on us by, among other things, requiring additional expenditures for parts and personnel, as well as damaging
our reputaton and goodwill.

Our inability to continue to service and install our various equipment could adversely affect our operating results and financial
performance. We generally service and install our three-dimensional Cone Beam CT equipment as well as install our digital dental sensors
sold to the end user. Although we maintain the proper personnel and equipment to service our existing and antcipated customers, there
can be no assurances that we can completely satisfy all of our customers’ requirements,

There is a potential for product recall and product liability claims. Our products may be subject to recall for unforeseen reasons. In
addition, certain applications, including projected applications, of our products entail the risk of product liability clains. Such risks will
exist even with respect to those products that have received, or in the future may receive, regulatory approval for commercial sale. These
claims may be made by our customers, distributors or others. Although we have maintained insurance coverage related to product liabilicy
claims, no assurance can be given that product liability insurance coverage will continue to be available or, if available, that it can be
obrained in sufficient amounts or at reasonable cost or that it will be sufficient to cover any claims that may arise. We do not maintain any
insurance relating 1o potendal recalls of our products. Costs associated with potential product recalls or product liability claims could have
a material adverse effect on us.

Our inability to protect our intellectual property rights could prevent us from selling our products and hinder our financial
performance. The technology and designs underlying our products may not be fully protected by patent rights. Qur future success is
dependent primarily on non-patented trade secrets and on the innovative skills, technological expertise and management abilities of our
employees. Even with the patent rights in our products, our technology may not preclude or inhibit competitors from producing products
that have identical performance as our products. In addition, we cannot guarantee that any protected trade secret could ultimately be
proven valid if challenged. Any such challenge, with or without merit, could be time consuming to defend, result in costly litigation, divert
the attention and resources of our management and, if successful, require us to pay monetary damages.

Our products may infringe the intellectual property rights of others which may cause us to incur unexpected costs ot prevent us
from selling our products. We believe our products do not infringe on the intellectual property rights of others. However, there can be
no assurance that infringement claims will not be asserted against us in the future ot that, if asserted, any infringement claim will be
successfully defended. We also may be subject 1o legal procecdings and claims from time to time, including claims of alleged infringement
of the patents, trademarks and other intellectual property rights of third parties. Intellectual property litigation is expensive and time-
consuming and could divert the attention of our management away from running our business and sertously harm our business. 1f we were
to discover that our products violated the intellectual property rights of others, we would have 0 obrain licenses from these parties in
order to continue marketing our products without substantial re-engineering. We might not be able to obtain the necessary licenses on
acceptable terms or at all and, if we could not obrain such licenses, we might not be able to re-engineer our products successfully or in a
timely fashion. 1f we fail to address any infringement issues timely and successfully, we would be forced to incur significant costs, including
damages and potentially satisfying indemnification obligations that we have with our customers, and we could be prevented from selling
certain of our products.

Price competition could reduce market share or cause us to reduce prices to retain ot recapture market share, which could
reduce revenues and margins. Our operations generally face intense competition in all markets. The medical, dental and veterinary
imaging industries have historically experienced price competition. This price competition could result in us losing market share in some
markets or force us to reduce prices and thereby our profit margins in order to retain o fecapture market share. Increased price
compettion in the furure could further reduce revenues, profit margins and backlog,




Increased advertising or better marketing by our competitors could cause us to lose market share and revenues, or cause us to
incur increased costs in order to retain or recapture market share. Extensive advertising or effective marketing by competitors could
cause us to lose market share and revenues, or cause us to increase our own marketing costs. In addition, competitors may change the
types or mix of products or services offered. These changes may attract customers, caasing us to lose market share and revenue or to incur
COSts to vary our own types or mix of products or services in response to such compet tive factors.

If we do not respond effectively to changing consumer preferences, our market share, revenues and profitability could decrease.
Our future market share, revenues and profits will depend in part on our ability to anticipate, identify and respond to changing consumer
preferences of professionals who utilize medical, dental and veterinary imaging equipment. We may not correctly antcipate or idenufy
trends in consumer preferences, or we may identify them later than our competitors do. In addition, any strategies we may implement to
address these trends may prove excessively costly, incorrect or ineffective.

We are dependent upon our existing credit facility including a term loan and revolver to finance our ongoing operations. There
can be no assurances that this credit line will be sufficient to properly finance all working capital requirements and to adequately finance the
required expenditures for new product launches and continued product developmenr. This could result in losing market share in some
markets and a reduction in revenues.

Risks Involving Qur Common Stock and Corporate Governance

There is significant volatility in our stock prices.
The market for our common stock is highly volatle. The trading price of our common stock could widely fluctuate in response to, among
other things:

e quarterly variations in our operating and financial results;

e announcements of technological innovations or new products by us, our vendors or our compettors;

s changes in prices of our competitors’ products and services;

e changes in the product and service mix of our sales;

®  changes in our revenue and revenue growth rates as a whole or for individual geographic areas, products, services or product
and sales categores;

e unscheduled system interruptions;

®  our ability to timely develop, introduce and market new products, as well as enhanced versions of our current products;

s additions or departures of key personnel;

®  changes in financial estimates by securities analysts;

®  conditons or trends in the medical imaging industries;

e changes in the market valuations of other medical imaging companies;

®  developments in governmental regulations of medical imaging products;

* announcements by us or our compeurors of significant acquisitions, strategic parmerships, joint ventures or capital
commitments;

e sales of our common stock or other securities in the open market; and

e  other events or factors that may be beyond our control.

Statements or changes in opinions, ratings, or earnings estimates made by brokerage frms or industry analysts relating to the markets in
which we conduct our business or relating to us or our competitors could result in an irnmediate and adverse effect on the marker price of
our common stock. In addition, the stock market has from time to time experienced sxtreme price and volume fluctuadons which have
particularly affected the market price for the securities of many companies which often have been unrelared to the operating performance
of these companies. These broad market fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our common stock.

We may issue substantial amounts of additional shares of our common stock without shareholder approval, which could dilute
the equity interests of our shareholders. We have outstanding an aggregate of 17,928,800 shares of our common stock, as of the date of
this annual report. We also have 5 million shares of serial preferred stock authorized but unissued, all of which shares are not reserved for
specific purposes, and an additional {a)1,394,400 shares of our common stock issuable upon the exercise of stock options granted or
available for grant under our various stock plans, (b) 850,000 shares of our common stock issuable upon exercise of warrants we previously
granted and are currenty outstanding (including the 800,000 warrants held by certain o7 the selling security holders, the underlying shares
for which are being offered pursuant to this prospectus), all as of the date of this prospectus and (c) 2,109,705 shares of our common stock
issuable upon conversion of the initial principal amount of a convertible term note we previously issued, which shares are being offered
pursuant to this prospectus, as of the date of this prospectus. All of such shares may be issued without any action or approval by our
sharcholders. Any shares issued by us in the future would further dilute the percentage cwnership held by our sharcholders.

Substantial sales of our common stock could adversely affect the market price of our common stock. Sales of a substantal
number of shares of our common stock could adversely affect the market price of our common stock by introducing a large number of
sellers to the market. This could cause the marker price of our common stock to decline.

Our acquisition strategy may result in dilution to our shareholders. Our busiress strategy to increase our market share in the
industries in which we compete includes the possibility of strategic acquisitons of other businesses, technologies and services. We
anticipate that future acquisitions will require cash and issuances of our capital stock, including our common stock. To the extent we are
required to pay cash for any acquisition, we anticipate that we would be required to obtan additonal equity and/or debt financing. Equity




financing would result in dilution for our then current shareholders. Such stock issuances and financing, if obtained, may not be on terms
favorable to us and could result in substantial dilution to our shareholders at the time(s) of these stock issuances and financings.

We have no history of paying dividends. We have never paid any cash dividends on our common stock and we do not anticipate paying
any dividends in the foreseeable future. Ln addition, if we do declare a dividend, the conversion price of the Term Loan with our secured
credit facility would be reduced by an amount equal to the dividend declared and paid.

Limited directors’ liability could prevent our shareholders from holding our directors responsible for a lack of care. Our
certificate of incorporation provides that our directors will not be held liable to us or our shareholders for monetary damages upon breach
of a directors’ fiduciary duty, except to the extent otherwise required by law.

Item 2. Properties

Our executive office and United States manufacturing facility is located in Elmsford, New York. This facility, which comprises
approximately 47,735 square feet, is subject to a lease expiring on December 31, 2009 with a current rental of $525,085 per year through
the lease term, plus increases for real estate taxes, utility costs and common area charges. We believe our facility is well maintained, in good
operating condition and sufficient to meet our present and anticipated needs. We have a manufacturing facility locatec in Verona, lzaly.
This facility, which comprises approximately 10,000 square feet, is subject to a lease expiring on November 14, 2015, with a current rental
of Euro 83,160 plus VAT per year. We believe our facility is well maintained, and in good operating condition. We believe that we may
have to expand this facility to meet expected demand for the three-dimensional CBCT equipment that is manufactured at this facility. We
also maintain a small sales and marketing facility in Roswell, Georgia, which is subject to a lease expiring on May 31, 2009

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is a defendant in an environmental claim relating to a property in New Jersey owned by the Company bevween August 1984
and June 1985. This claim relates to the offsite commercial disposition of trash and waste in a landfill in New Jersey. The Company
maintains that its waste materials were of a general commercial nature. This claim was originally filed in 1998 by the federal government in
United States District Court and the State of New Jersey, citing several hundred other third-party defendants. The Company (through its
former subsidiary, Kenro Corporation) was added, along with many other defendants, to the suit. The Company's claimed liability was
potentially assessed by the plaintiff at $150,000. The Company has joined, along with other involved defendants in an alternative dispute
resolution (ADR) process for smaller claims. A recent settlement amount was offered by this group, however, to date, no setlement has
been reached. The potential cost to the Company based on this settlement offer has been assessed at $18,080. The Company had accrued
$11,550 as of Fiscal Year 2007 and Fiscal Year 2006, which represents the Company’s estimate of its potental liability, net of the
Company’s insurance carrier’s agreed-upon contribution towards a potential setdement. The Company does not expect to receive any
further information until a status conference is held, in late November 2007. The Company cannot, at this time, asssss the amount of
liability that could result from any adverse final outcome of this environmental complaint. The Company's insurance catrier has agreed to
equally share with the Company the defense costs incurred in this environmental claim.

On February 8, 2005, the Company finalized a sertlement relating to a separate environmental claim filed in 2001 as a civil complaint
brought by the current owners of the same property owned by the Company between August 1984 and June 1985. This action was filed in
the Superior Court of New Jersey, Morris County, and alleged that the Company’s discontinued graphic art camzra subsidiary had
contaminated a portion of the site during its manufacturing process prior to 1985. The settlement included a release and indemnification
as well as a stipulation of dismissal with prejudice. The Company paid $325,000 on February 18, 2005, which represented the Company’s
endre liability under the settlement agreement, net of the Company’s insurance carriet’s contribution towards the total ard final settlement.

On October 1, 2007, a settlement was reached in the product liability insurance action filed in May 2005 in the Superior Court in Hartford,
Connecticut and later transferred to the United States District Court, District of Connecticut, in which the Company was a defendant (with
several other parties). The plaintiff, through its insurance company, claimed that the Company’s equipment caused damages on the
plaintiff’s premises in May 2003. The case was settled for less than the originally claimed amount and included mutual releases for all
participating parties from any liability arising from the claim. The Company’s insurance carrier was responsible for the settlement, and

therefore there was no financial effect on the Company.

The Company is involved in two other product liability insurance actions, however, to date, no lawsuits have been filed. The Company
maintains that its equipment was not the cause of the respective incidents or the resultant damage. The Company’s insirance cartiers, and
their attorneys, are assisting in the Company’s defense in these matters. The Company does not believe that the final outcome of either of
these matters will have a material adverse effect on the Company,

The Company was named as a third party defendant in a lawsuit which was filed in May 2007 in the Supreme Court of Orange County,
New York. The lawsuit alleges that the Company’s negligence in manufacturing, designing, assembling and distributing its digital
radiographic sensors caused damages to the plaintiff. The entire complaint seeks $37,770 in damages. The Company believes its obligation
is limited to less than $10,000, based on the specifics of the transaction. The Company has offered a full refund on ths transaction and is
awaiting the plaintiff and defendant to resolve their specific differences. The Company’s attorneys, are assisting in the Company’s defense
in this matter and are trying to finalize a mutually acceptable setlement with all concerned parties. The Company does not believe that the
final outcome of this matter will have a material adverse effect on the Company.

On August 8, 2007, the Company received a letrer from counsel to Lightyear Technology, Inc. that certain actions that the Company may
have taken in regard to the acquisition of Lightyear, a small distribution channel, in December 2006, may give rise to causes of action
including fraud and breach of contract. To date, no legal action has been filed. The Company believes it is currenty in full compliance




with the terms of the contract and maintains that there was neither fraud nor breach of contract. The Company believes that it acted in
good faith at all imes with the management and direction of Lightyear. At this time, the Company cannot assess if the final outcome of
this matter will have a material adverse effect on the Company.

From time to time, the Company may be party to other claims and litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. The Company does
not believe that any adverse final outcome of any of these matters, whether covered by insurance or otherwise, would have a material
adverse effect on the Company.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarte: of Fiscal Year 2007,

Part I1
Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

Market Information

The Company’s Common Stock, par value $.01 per share, is the only class of the Company’s common equity securities outstanding and is
traded on the OTC Bulletin Board (Symbol “AFPC”), maintained by FINRA. The following table, based on informaton supplied by
Commodity Systems Inc., shows the range of the closing high and low bid information for the Company’s Common Stock for each
quarterly period durng the Company’s last two fiscal years. These prices reflect inter-dealer prices and do not include retail mark-ups,
markdowns or commissions, and may not represent actual transactions.

Quarter ended High Bid Low Bid
September 30, 2005 310 200
December 31, 2005 215 1.70
March 31, 2006 2.40 1.75
June 30, 2006 275 200
September 30, 2006 244 1.60
December 31, 2006 1.87 1.30
March 31, 2007 1.80 1.32
June 30, 2007 215 1.63

The market for the Company’s Common Stock is highly volatile and the trading price of the Common Stock could widely fluctuate in
response to numerous factors. 1n addidon, the stock marker has from dme to dme experienced extreme price and volume fluctuatons,
which have particularly affected the market price for the securities of many companies. which often have been unrelated to the operating

performance of these companies. These broad market fluctuations may adversely afiect the market price of the Company’s Common
Stack,

Holders

As of September 24, 2007 the closing bid price for the Company’s Common Stock, as reported on the OTC Bulledn Board, was $1.27, and
there were 302 sharcholders of record of the Common Stock. The Company esttimates, based on surveys conducted by its transfer agent in
connection with the Company’s 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, that there are approximately 1,100 beneficial holders of the
Common Stock.

Dividends

No cash dividends have been declared on the Company’s Common Stock to date and the Company anticipates that any earnings will be
retained for use in the Company’s business for the foresecable future. The Board of Directors will have the sole discredon in determining
whether to declare of pay dividends in the future. The declaration of dividends will depend on the profitability, financial condition, cash
requirements, future prospects and other factors deemed relevant by the Board of Directors. In addition, provisions contained in the
existing credir facility and financing arrangements with ComVest Capital, LLC places certain restrictions on the Company’s ability to
declare and make any cash dividends. The Company currendy does not have a set policy with respect to payment of dividends.

Securities Authorized for Issnance Under Equity Compensation Plans
The following table sets forth as of June 30, 2007:

e the number of shares of the Company’s Common Stock issuable upon excreise of outstanding options, warrants and rights,
separately identified by those granted under equity incentive plans approved by the Company’s sharcholders and those
granted under plans, including individual compensadon contracts, not approved by the Company’s shareholders (column A},

e the weighted average exetcise price of such options, warrants and rights, also as separately identified {column B}, and
14 P ) 2 P ¥

*  the number of shares remaining available for future issuance under such plans, other than those shares issuable upon exercise
of outstanding options, warrants and rights (column C).




(a) {b) {©

Number of securities to be Weighted average Number of securities remairing available for
issued upon exercise of exercise price of future issuance under equity compensation
Plan Category ) . : . . iy - .
outstanding options, warrants ourtstanding options, plans (excluding securities relected in column
and rights wartants and rights (a)
Equity compensation plans approved by 893,900 $.94 500,500
security holders (1)
Warrants issued to a financial advisor (2) 50,000 $1.98 N/A
Warrants tssued to ComVest 800,000 $2.02 N/A
Capital, LLC (3)
Equity compensation plan not approved 0 ] 0
by security holders
Total 1,743,900 $1.47 500,500

1)  The equity compensation plans approved by the sccuricy holders arc the Campany’s 2004 Equiry Incentive Plan and the 1999 Stock Option Plan.
2)  These warrants were issued to our investment banker in March 2006 in connection with advisory services rendered to the Company.
3)  These warrants were issued to our senior sccured lender in April 2607 in connection with the Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agrecment.

Performance Graph
The following sets forth the annual changes for the five-year period indicated in a theoretical cumulative total shareholder return of an
investment of $100 in the Company’s common stock and each comparison indices, assuming reinvestment of dividends, if any.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
Among AFP Imaging Corporation, The NASDA(Q) Composite Index
And A Peer Group
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Fiscal year ending June 30.




Item 6. Selected Financial Data as of and for the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003

See inside front cover for this data.

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation

The following should be read in conjunction with the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statersents and notes thereto included elsewhere in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. This discussion may contain ceriain forward-looking statements based on current expectations thar involve risks and uneerinties.
Actual results and timing of certain events may differ significandy from those projected in such forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those set forth in clsewhere in this report. Exeept as otherwise disclosed, all amounts are reported in US dollars (§).

Capital Resources and Liquidity
The Company’s working capital at June 30, 2007 decreased by approximatety §2.79 million from June 30, 2006. This decrease is principally

due to the acquisidon of QR on April 19, 2007, which was funded through new debt, 2quity, and available cash resources. The Company
assumed all of QR’s asscts and liabilities as of such date. As of June 30, 2006, the Company did not have any debt.

Operating cash flows were significantly lower in the 12 months ended June 2007 compared to June 2006 principally due to the loss from
operadons. This loss is mainly arributable to lower gross margins based on the product mix towards more distributor goods, the stwrong
Euro in relation to the US dollar, increased competition in the marketplace, as well as significantly higher marketing, sales distribution and
administrative expenses. These expenses related to new and exisdng products and the development and growth of various new distribution
channels to advance sales growth. The Company also incurred approximately $1.56 million in transaction coses associated with the
acquisition of QR. These factors caused the Company to uulize its cash resources, resulting in increased borrowings on the new credit
facility. The Company is requiring advance deposits from its customers on the new-high dollar valued equipment, which is consistent with
the vendor’s terms of sale. Otherwise, the Company has neither changed its payment policies to its vendors nor revised its payment terms
with its customers,

The significant increase in current liabilities is mainly due to the current-portion of the newly-acquired debt, the assumpton of QR’s
current liabilities including accounts payable and accrued expenses. Current assets stayed relatively the same, however the significant
increases in accounis receivable and inventory are mainly due the acquisiton of QR, offset by the utilization of available cash in April 2007
towards the purchase price.

On April 12, 2007, the Company completed the sale of an aggregate of 5,500,000 shares of its common stock to certain accredited
investors for an aggregate consideration of $8,140,000 pursuant to previously executed subscripdon agreements. The Company has
granted the investors certain registration rights with respect to the resale of the shates acquired. The Company is subject to specific
penalties if the registration statement is not filed within a certain dme. The Company has received an extension of the dme allowed 1o file
this registration statement by the investors until October 15, 2007, so as to incorporate the information contained within this Annual
Report on Form 10K. The Company believes that any payments of penalties related to this registration statement are remote. The
common stock was issued and sold pursuant to the exempnon from registraton afforded by Regulation ID of the Securiues Act of 1933, as
amended. 1n connection with the transaction, the Company paid the placement agen: for the offering $407,000, or five percent of the
gross proceeds of the offering, The net proceeds were used to fund a pordon of the purchase price of QR srl, which was completed on

April 19, 2007,

On Aprit 13, 2007, the Company entered into a Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement with ComVest Capital, L1.C whereby
ComVest agreed to lead the Company an aggregate of up to $8 million in the form of a 35 million term loan and a $3 million revolving
loan facility, The term loan bears interest at a rate of ten percent (10%) per annum and provides for repayment over five years
commencing in November 2007 in 53 equal monthly installments of $92,592.60 with a £nal balloon payment of all remaining amounts due
there-under on April 30, 2012, The term loan is further subject 1o mandatory prepayment to the extent of 50% of proceeds received by the
Company in connection with the sale of its capital stock unless such proceeds are utilized to acquire another business. The revolving loans
bear interest a rate per annum of two percent (2%) plus the prime rate and is payable in full on April 30, 2012, has a specific formula to
calculate available funds based on cligible accounts receivable and inventory, is subject to maximum “borrowing base” himitations, and has
cerain reporting requirements. This new senior secured Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement replaced the Company’s previous
$2.5 million senior secured credit facility, which was due to expire on September 21, 2007, The proceeds were used to fund a porton of
the purchase price of QR srl, which was completed on April 19, 2007 and for ongoing working capital requirements,

As of June 30, 2007, the Company was in compliance with all the terms and condidons of the Revolving Credit and Term Loan
Agreement.

Both loans are subject to mandatory prepayment in full in the event of certain “sale” events, including merger, sale of assets or change in
control. The term loan is convertible by ComVest at any time into shares of the Company’s common stock at a conversion price of $2.37
per share. The term loan is convertible at the Company’s option upon the satisfaction of certain condidons, including a reported trading
price equal to 175% of the conversion price, the common stock being traded on NASDAQ, and a certain minimum trading volume,
among others. In addition, the Company and each of its wholly-owned subsidiaries executed a Collateral Agreement pursuant to which
each such party agreed to grant a security interest in all of its respective assets to ComVest as collateral security for repayment of the loans.
Further, each subsidiary agreed to guaranty performance of all of the Company’s obligations to ComVest,

As part of the transacrion, the Company granted to ComVest an aggregate of 800,000 warrants to purchase shares of the Company’s
common stock at exercise prices per share equal to $1.85 with respect to 266,660 warrants, $2.02 with respect to an additonal 266,066
warrants, and $2.19 with respect to the remaining 266,668 warrants, The Company entered into a Registration Rights Agreement pursuant
to which it has agreed to register the shares of common stock issuzble upon exercise of the warrants and conversion of the term note. The




Company is subject to specific penaldes if the registration statement js not filed within a certain time and then declared effective within a
certain time. The Company must also use its best efforts to keep the registration statement effective during the applicable registration
period. The Company has received an extension of the time allowed to file this registration statement from ComVest untl Ocrober 15,
2007, so as to incorporate the information contained within this Annual Report on Form 10K. The Company believes “hat any payments
of penaltes related to this registration statement are remote.

On May 2, 2006, the Company completed a private placement of its common stock to a group of institutional and other accredited
investors. The Company sold a total of 2,777,777 shares of its common stock at $1.80 per share. The Company has granted the investors
certain registration rights with respect to the resale of the shares acquired. The Company used the net proceeds to fund a portion of the
purchase price of QR szl, which was completed on April 19, 2007.

With respect to the above described financing, the Company filed a registration statement which was declared effective oa July 14, 2006. If
this registration statement is subsequently suspended for a specified period of time, the Company could be required to piy a penalty of 1%
of the financing per month to the investors. Additionally, the Company is required to file amendments to the registration statement as
necessary to keep the registration effective for 24 months from the closing date. In accordance with the provisions of I'SP EITF 00-19-2,
the Company has reclassified this private placement from temporary equity to sharcholders’ equity on the accompanying balance sheets.
The Company has maintained this registration statement since it was declared effective and believes that any future payments related to this
registration statement are remote. Therefore, in accordance with SFAS 5, Accounting for Contingencies, no corresponding contingent liability
has been recorded.

In August and September 2006, the Company’s former senior secured fender chose to exercise its warrant to purchase 100,000 shares of
the Company’s common stock by converting the warrant into 82,806 shares of common stock in a cashless exercise in 2 manner as
specified in the warrant. This warrant was due to expire in September 2000.

Capital expenditures for Fiscal Year 2007 were approximately $251,200, consisting of the purchase of demonstraion equipment to
properly display the Company’s equipment to potential customers, the purchase of several new high-end sales demonstration computers,
an additional module for the Customer Relationship Management system, a sales tax module, improvements to the Company’s existing
network, and tooling expenditures related to the redesign, development and production of new imaging products. [dost of the capital
expenditures were from the operations in the United States. The Company expects to continue to finance any future capital requirements
principally from internally generated funds. The total amount of capital expenditures is not limited under the Company’s new Revolving
Credit and Term Loan Agreement.

The Company’s historical operating cash flows generally have beea positive; however, the Company is dependent upon its Revolving
Credit and Term Loan Agreement with ComVest to finance its ongoing operations. The Company expects its worldwide working capital
requirements will continue to be financed by operations, both in the United States and Italy, and from borrowings on the Revolving Credit
and Term Loan Agreement. It is believed that the Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement is sufficient to finaace the Company’s
ongoing wotldwide working capital requirements for the foreseeable future. The Company currently believes that there are no significant
trends, demands, commitments or contingencies, other than an unexpected material adverse conclusion to an ongoing environmental
litigation case, or any other pending litigation, which are reasonably likely to result in a significant increase or decrease in its liquidity or
capital resources within the foreseeable near-term future. As of June 30, 2007, the Company had available approximately $575,286 of
unused credit under the Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement. As of September 15, 2007, the Company had available
approximately $443,324 of unused credit under the Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement. No assurances can be given that the
Company will have sufficient cash flow in the long term.

The Company’s falian subsidiary has the ability to borrow up to 350,000 Euros under two separate lines of credit, and up to an additional
one million Euros from three different lines, all guaranteed by its accounts receivable and inventory. All the lines are with two different
financial insticutions. These lines of credit were granted in August 2007 for working capital purposes and no funds are outstanding as of
June 30, 2007.

The Company is continuing to investigate various strategies to increase its market share. Some of these strategies could involve the
acquisition of one or more businesses or product line distributions. There are no assurances that the Company will be able to identify any
suitable acquisition candidate(s), or, if so identified, be able to enter into a definitive agreement with such candidates on terms favorable to
the Company.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
The Company has no off-balance sheet financing arrangements or interests in so-called special purpose entities.

Results of Operations

The results of operations for the Company have changed significantly as a result of the acquisition of QR on April 19, 2007. QR, located
in Verona, Italy is a global supplier of state-of-the-art, in-office three-dimensional dental computed tomography (CT). QR uses an imaging
technology that features a cone shaped beam of x-rays (a CBCT scanner). The carrying values of QR’s assets and liahilities were adjusted
to their fair values and the difference between the purchase price and the fair value of the net assets was recorded as goodwill and other
intangibles, and is subject to periodic impairment testing. The Company’s results of operations have been and will continue to be
materially affected by the amortization costs associated with these other intangibles.

The Company’s operating results have varied in the past and are likely to vary in the future. Due to variations that the Company has
experienced in operating results, management does not believe that petiod-to-period comparisons of results of opertions are necessarily




meaningful or reliable as indicators of future performance. These variations result frcm several factors, many of which many of which are
not in the Company’s control, including but not limited to:

*  Changes in technology, specifically imaging modalides,
Demand for products and services,

e The level of product, price and service compettion,

¢ Changes in product mix, which could affect profit margins,
o  Federal, state or local government regulation,

»  The timing of industry trade shows,

e Currency fluctuations,

Capital spending budgets of customers,
e  General economic trends and conditions specific to the Company’s industry,
s Changes in the prime rate of borrowing in the United States.

Fiscal 2007 vs. Figcal 2006

Sales increased approximately $3,721,400, or 14.9%, between Fiscal Year 2006 and Fiscal Year 2007, Approximately $2.0 million of this
increase can be attributed to the sales of the three-dimensional dental x-ray imaging; systems generated by QR, in Italy, in the current
period. In June 2006, the Company became the exclusive disiributor in the United Staves, Canada and Latin America (excluding Brazil) for
QR’s three-dimenstonal imaging system and sells this product into both the denral and the medical ENT market and experienced new sales
growth of approximately $2.1 million. The Company’s vetetinary products business in:reased 43%, mainly due to the introduction in mid-
Fiscal Year 2006 of a digital imaging system for equine patients and general purpose x-ray systems {analog and digital} specifically designed
for all veterinary applications. In addidon, there is continuing demand for the Company’s filmless digital dental radiography system which
showed a 16% increase in human and veterinary sales in the current period. The Company’s analog film processor business including
related part, accessories and consumables showed a decline of approximately 17% in the current period as health-care professionals
continue to migrate to digital imaging equipment, much of which the Company also supplies. There was a slight decline in intra-oral and
panoramic x-rays due to specific vendor issues, which have since been corrected. The Company has continued its efforts to increase
worldwide distribution and expand and develop new international markets for its digital products, resulting in a 20.6% increase in
international sales between the periods.

Gross profit as a percent of sales increased slightly, 0.5 percentage points between Fiscal Year 2006 and Fiscal Year 2007. In the United
States, material costs as a percent of sales increased 3.0 percentage points, as the Company is selling more of the higher doltar value
distributor goods, which tend to have lower gross margins. Many of the distributor goods are imported, and the Company has realized
additional costs with the strong Eure to the US dollar. The Company also increased its US warranty reserve to reflect the extended
warranty period on several of its digital products. These were offset by favorable profic margins in lealy.

Selling, general, and administradve costs increased approximately $2.9 million or 38.8%%, between Fiscal Year 2006 and Fiscal Year 2007,
Approximately 3600,000 of this increase is due to operating costs, in Iraly, associated with the acquisition of QR in April 2007. The
balance of this increase is due to several factors, including: (1) the write-off of certain deferred financing costs incurred in the previous
fiscal year as the Company chose not to utilize that lender; (2) an approximate 14% increase in general and administrazive costs associated
with the increase in sales and the Company’s expanded presence in various markets; (3) approximately a $300,000 increase in technical
support costs related to the new digital equipment the Company is selling, that requite a devoted infrastructure support system; (4) an
increase in marketing and sales costs of approximately $1.3 milion in the current fiscal vear due to (a) the Company’s aggressive launch
into the denral and medical marketplaces for the new three dimensional x-ray imaging equipment, including attendance at two large
international tradeshows, development of new brochures and advertising materials, anc the related travel and entermainment expenses, (b)
pursuing various sales opportunities in both the domestic and international markets, with specific emphasis in the growing veterinary
markets, (c) artendance and exhibition at two other large international trade shows ir. Europe and (d) an increase in general operating
expenses, based on increased sales levels; and  (5) approximately $580,000 related to the acquisition in mid-December 2006 of a new
distnct distribution channel to implement various methods to increase sales levels.

The Company wrote-off approximately 33,760,000 of cost related to in process research and development that had been acquired as part of
the purchase of QR. As of June 30, 2007, no alternadve future use was identified for these assets and, accordingly, these assets were written
off in fiscal year 2007, The capitalization and immediate write-off were recorded as a result of the allocation of the purchase price of QR.
An independent valuadon firm assisted the Company in determining the fair value of al the assets associated with the acquisidon of QR.
These charges will not have a continued impact on the Company’s future operating resul's.

Amortization of intangibles increased approximately $225,000 or 100% and resulted from the amortizaton of the other intangibles created
from the acquisition of QR and the purchase price relative 1o the fair-value of the assets acquired. Prior 10 April 2007, the Company did
not have any such intangibles.

A
Research and development costs increased approximately $325,100, or 46.7%, between Fiscal Year 2006 and Fiscal Year 2007. The
Company’s research and development efforts and technologies were significantly enhanced by the acquisidon of QR. Approximately 58%
of this increase is due to research and development efforts in Italy, The Company cantinues to invest in the design, development and
refinement of its existing digital imaging products, as well as the design and development of new digital imaging products for the human
dental and broad veterinary applications, including both hardware and sofrware enhancements. Research and development costs may
fluctuate between reporting periods, due to changing research and development consulting agreements, initiation or completion of certain




project tasks, and market demands. Research and development costs are generally expected to continue to increase over the next several
years as part of the Company’s strategy to develop and market additional high tech digital products. The Company has integrated its
research and development between both locations.

In Fiscal Year 2007, the Company recorded income of $352,966 related to a Euro hedge contract that was purchased ia March 2007 to
limit the foreign currency exchange risk related to the purchase of QR, which was in Euros.

Interest expense, net increased approximately $99,000 between Fiscal Year 2006 and Fiscal Year 2007. There was approsimately $185,600
of interest income in Fiscal Year 2007 compared to approximately $43,100 in Fiscal Year 2006. The increase in interest income is due to
the $5 million private placement the Company completed in May 2006, whereby all the proceeds were invested in a diversified US Treasury
Money Market Fund, until they were used to acquire QR in April 2007. There was approximately $319,000 of interest expense in Fiscal
Year 2007 compared to approximately $77,500 in Fiscal Year 2006. In Fiscal Year 2007, prior to April 2007 and the acquisitdon of QR, the
Company’s average borrowings were approximately $900,000; upon completion of the acquisition and the assumption of a term loan and
new revolver, the Company’s average borrowings increased to $6.9 million. This is compared to Fiscal Year 2006 which had approximately
$400,000 more in average borrowings on the senior secured debt. The current fiscal year also had a slighdy higher average interest rate.

The Company made several small state and federal tax payments in the US in the twelve months ended June 30, 2007, hased on payments
previously made during its fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The Company also made the required tax payments in Italy for 2007 and 2006.
The Company recorded a provision for taxes on its Italian operations at the combined required statutory tax rate. The Company has
recorded a deferred tax asset of $1.3 million, of which $615,000 relates to its foreign operations acquired in April 2007 and $680,000, which
primarily relates to US losses recorded in prior years; the Company believes it is likely that it will utilize these prior year net operating loss
carryforwards. As of June 30, 2007, the Company had approximately $7.24 million in federal net operating loss carryforwards, and
approximately $12.0 million in state net operating loss carryforwards.

Fiscal 2006 vs. Fiscal 2005

Sales increased approximately $1,863,200 or 8.1%, between Fiscal Year 2005 and Fiscal Year 2006, A significant portion of this increase is
attributable to the continued growth of the Company’s digital imaging systems in both the domestic and international dental and
veterinarian marketplaces. In the third quarter FY 2006, the Company introduced a mobile digital imaging system specifically designed for
the equine marketplace, which accounted for a considerable portion of the increase in sales, Sales of the digital sensor (veterinary and
human dental applications) showed a 48% increase in the current twelve-month period. The balance of the increase in sales is mainly
atiributable to sales of the general-purpose veterinary x-ray systems, introduced in the current fiscal year. There was a 16% decline in intra-
oral and panoramic x-ray systems, as intra-oral x-rays are becoming more price-sensitive due to competitive factors. Additionally, there was
an 8% decrease in analog processor sales due to the global transition in diagnostic image recording from analog to digital. The Company
has continued its efforts to increase worldwide distribution and expand and develop new international markets for analog and digital
products, resulting in a 33% increase in international sales berween the two fiscal years.

Gross profit as a percent of sales decreased slightly (1.4 percentage points) between Fiscal Year 2005 and Fiscal Year 2006, Material costs
as a percent of sales increased .8 percentage points, mainly due a slight change in the product mix, with the sale of more distributor goods,
which tend to have lower gross margins, offset by processing improvements in some of the manufactured products. Due to the higher
sales volumes in the current twelve-month period, labor and overhead costs increased approximately $380,200, including related employee
benefits, shipping and transportation costs and other operating costs.

Selling, general, and administrative costs increased approximately $439,300 or 6.1%, between Fiscal Year 2005 and Fiscal Year 2006, This
increase is due to several factors, including: (1) the Company began to expense stock options issued, in accordance with SFAS No. 123R,
(2) marketing and sales costs increased approximately $437,000 in the current period, due to the Company aggressively pursuing various
sales opportunities in both the domestic and international markets, with specific emphasis in the growing veterinary markets (these costs
included increased travel costs, attendance ar several national and regional clinical exhibitions, additional advertising, and increased
operating costs), {3) costs associated with the purchase and implementation of a new customer relationship management software program
(CRM), (4) the Company began accruing and funding an employee 401K retirement plan, and (5) an increase in general operating expenses,
based on increases sales levels. ‘This increase in costs was partially offset by approximately $300,000 of costs associated with two separate
environmental lawsuits and accrued in the prior year’s second quarter.

Research and development costs increased approximately $260,900 or 60%, berween Fiscal Year 2005 and Fiscal Year 2006, In June 2005,
the Company rectuited an Executive Vice-President of Technology in order to implement the Company’s strategic plans for all engineering
development focusing on new products in the digital imaging field. The Company continues to invest in the design, development and
refinement of its existing digital imaging products, as well as the design and devclopment of new digital imaging products for the human
dental and broad vererinary applications, including both hardware and software enhancements. The Company also centinues to invest in
sustaining engineering and related costs for its existing products. Research and development costs may fluctuate between reporting
periods, due to changing research and development consulting requirements, initiation or completion of certain project tasks, and market
demands. Research and development costs are generally expected to continue to increase over the next several years, as part of the
Company’s strategy to develop and market additional digital products.

Interest expense, net decreased approximately $90,900 or 73%, between Fiscal Year 2005 and Fiscal Year 2006. la January 2006, the
Company repaid the outstanding balance on the Renewed Revolving Credit Loan. A subordinated note was repaid a: of December 2004
and another subordinated note was repaid as of April 2006. Interest expense only decreased approximately $52,200 due to significandy less
borrowings in Fiscal Year 2006, offset in part by an approximately 2% higher interest rate, which was due to an increase in the prime rate,
which is the basis for establishing the interest rate under the Renewed Revolving Credit Loan. The Company recorded approximately




$38,700 mote in interest income in Fiscal Year 2006 due to the private placement equity raise of $4.8 million, which has been invested in 2
U.S. Treasuty money market fund.

The Company made small federal and state tax payments in March and June 2006 for the twelve months ended June 30, 2006, based on
current earnings and over-payments made during Fiscal Year 2005. The small tax benefit recorded as of June 30, 2006 includes federal and
state income and capital taxes, and related refunds and credits received. As of June 30, 2000, the Company had a deferred rax asset of
£680,000, which primarily relates to losses recorded in prior years; the Company bel'eves it is likely that it will udlize a portion of these
prior year net operating loss carryforwards. As of June 30, 2006, the Company had approximately $8.2 million in federal net operating loss
carryforwards, and approximately $13.0 million in state net operating loss carryforwards.

Aggregate Contractual Obligations
The Company’s significant contractual obligations are as follows:

Payments due by period

Total Less than 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 years
Long-term debt $7,424714 8740,741 $2,222 222 84,461,751 80
Operating leases 2,538,421 805,731 1,170,529 224, 864 337,297
Total $9.963,155 $1,546,472 $3,392,751 $4,686,615 $337,297

The Company does not have any capital lease obligations or non-cancelable purchase obligations. The Company’s only material operating
lease obligation is a noncancelable lease for office and manufacturing facilives. Included in long-term debt due within three to five years is
the Company’s revolver, which has been classified as a long term hability in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as
applied in the United States.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses. These estimates and assumptions are evaluated on an ongoing basis based on historical internal operations, industry trends and
conditions, marker canditions and other information that management believes to be reasonable or applicable under the circumstances.
There can be no assurances that actual results of operations will be consistent with management’s estimates and assumptions, and that
reported results of operatons will not be adversely affected by the requirement to male accounting adjustments to reflect changes in these
estimates from dme to tme. The following policies are those that management elieves to be the most sensitive to estimates and
judgments.

Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue for both its domestic and international sales when products are shipped and title passes to the customer.

The Company includes shipping and handling costs as a component of cost of sales.

Accounts Receivable

The Company reports accounts receivable net of reserves for doubtful accounts. Credit is extended to distributors on varying terms,
usually between 30 and 90 days. Most of the sales to our direct users are payment in advance. Letters of Credit or payment in advance is
required for certain foreign sales. The reserve for doubtful accounts is management’s best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses
in the Company’s existing accounts receivable and is based upon continual analysis of the accounts receivable aging including credir sk of
specific customers, historical trends and other related information. The Company writes off accounts receivable when they become
uncoltectible. There have been no significant changes in the computation methodology of the reserve for doubtful accounts in the past
three years and the Company has not had significant bad debt write-offs in the past few years. The allowance for doubtful accounts is
based on the Company’s analysis of aged accounts receivable. Management believes that any potential risk associated with the estimate of
reserve for doubtful accounts is therefore limited.

Inventories

Inventories, which include material and a small component of work-in-process labor and overhead, are stated at the lower of cost (first in,
first out) or market (net realizable value). The Company uses a standard cost accounting system in conjunction with an actual perpetual
system to propetly account for, control and mainrain the movement of all inventory components. The Company has established inventory
reserves based on inventory estimared to be obsolete, slow moving, or unmarketible due to changing technological and/or market
conditions. If actual marker and technical conditions are less favorable than those andcipated, additional inventory reserves would be
required. There have been no significant changes in the computation methodology of -he reserves for inventory in the past three years.

Warranties

The Company records a liability for an estimate of costs that it expects to incur uncer its limited warranty based on revenues. Various
factors affect the Company’s warranty liability, including (1) number of units sold, (2) historical rates of claims, (3) anticipated rates of
claims, as well as (4) costs per claim. The Company periodically assesses the adequacy of its warranty liability based on changes in these
factors.

In March 2005, the Company began to include an extended warranty with its digital sensors. The Company continues to monitor the rate
and costs of claims and review the adequacy of its warranty liability and has made changes in the warranty reserve as necessary. If the
Company experiences significant increased warranty claims or activity, the warranty reserve will be increased, resulting in decreased gross
profit.




Stock-based Compensation
Effective July 1, 2005, the Company began to account for stock based compensation under Financial Accounting Standards Board

Statement No. 123R, Share Based Payment. The Company determines the fair value of options based on the Black-Scholes model, which is
based on specific assumptions including (1) expected life of the option, (2) risk free interest rates, (3) expected volatility and (4) expected
dividend yield.

Approximately $48,000 of stock-based employee compensation cost is included in net income for Fiscal Year 2005, as certain options were
granted at an exercise below market value on the date of grant.

Deferred Tax Asset and Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred income taxes are recorded for temporary differences
between financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets reflect the tax rates expected to
be in effect in the period in which the differences are expected to reverse. The Company records a valuation allowance to reduce its tax
asset when it is more likely than not that a portion of the amount may not be realized. The Company estimates its va'uation allowance
based on an estimated forecast of its future profitability. Any significant changes in future profitability resulting from vztiations in future
revenues or expenses could affect the valuaton allowance on its deferred tax asset and operating results could be effected, accordingly,
deferred income tax benefits aggregating approximately $680,000 resulting from a decrease in the Company’s valuation allowance against
its deferred tax asset were recorded in the third and fourth quarters of Fiscal 2005. Based upon this forecast of future profitability, the
Company has maintained this deferred tax asset at $680,000 as of June 30, 2006 and June 30, 2007. The deferred tax asset primarily relates
to losses reported in prior years. The Company believes it is likely that they will utilize a portion of these prior year net operating loss carry
forwards, based on the Company’s future expected earnings from new products and new acquisitions.. In reviewing the valuation
allowance, the Company has considered future taxable income and has determined that it is more likely than not that a portion of the
deferred tax asset will be realized. Changes in these circumstances, such as an increase or decline in estimated future taxable income would
result in 2 re-valuation of the valuation allowance. The Company also has recorded approximately $616,000 in deferred tax assets
associated with its foreign operations. These tax benefits were acquired upon the acquisition of QR in April 2007 and primarily relate to
the financial statement carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.

Goodwill and other intangibles
Prior to April 2007, the Company did not have any long-lived assets or goodwill. Long-lived assets held for use by the Company will be

reviewed for impairment whenever circumstances provide evidence that suggests the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable.
The Company will also perform ongoing impairment analysis on intangible assets related to technology. Determination of whether
impairment exists will be based upon comparison of the identifiable cash flows of the assets to the carrying values of the respective assets,
and if impaired the value of the asset will be reduced. Goodwill is not amortized, but will be tested for impairment on an annual basis each
June 30, or whenever circumstances ot events indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The impairment tests will be
based on a comparison of the fair value of the reporting entity to the respective goodwill amount. Any identified impairment will result in
a charge to reduce the carrying value of the associated goodwill.

Liggation and Contingencies
The Company is party to lawsuits arising out of its respective operations. The Company records a liability when it is probable and can be

reasonably estimated. The Company believes it has propetly estimated in the past; however, court decisions and/or other unforeseen
events could cause liabilities to be incurred in excess of estimates.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company’s earnings and cash flows are subject to changes in interest rates (short-term prime based interest rates) Srimarily from its
borrowings under its senior debt. The interest rate on the term loan is fixed, however the interest rate on the revolver varies with the
prime rate of interest. A hypothetical, instantaneous increase of one percentage point in the prime rate of borrowing would increase
interest expense by $30,000 for twelve months, assuming that the entire revolver line was utilized. Therefore, the Company does not
believe that it is materially exposed to changes in interest rates. The Company does not currently use interest rate derivative instruments to
manage exposure to interest rate changes.

Prior to April 2007, the Company’s earnings and cash flows were subject to changes in interest rates associated with U.5. Treasury Notes
and U.S. Treasury Bills. As the Company used its excess cash for the purchase of QR in April 2007 and no longer maintains any significant
cash balances, the Company does not believe that they are materially exposed to market rate volatility.

The Furo is the functional currency of the Company’s foreign operations, which will account for a significant portion of the Company’s
future sales and manufacturing operations, {the amounts for Fiscal Year 2007 were not significant as QR was acquired in April 2007).

The Company’s earnings and cash flows are subject to foreign currency exchange rate risk, specifically the Euro/Dollar and the
Yen/Dollar. The Company does not believe that it is materially exposed to foreign currency exchange rate risk due to the volume of
purchases in foreign currency relative to purchases in the functional currency; however, the relative strength of the Dollar to the Euro or to
the Yen does affect the Company’s gross profit. The Company continuously monitors all changes in foreign currency and may adjust its
pricing to customers to reflect these changes. The Company did purchase a Euro hedge contract relative to the acquisiuon of QR, to limit
the Company’s exposure to the Euro/dollar exchange. As of June 30, 2007, the Company did not have any outstanding hedge coniracts.




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors
AFP Imaging Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of AFP Imaging Corporation and Subsidiaries
(the "Company") as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
shareholders' equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 2007. Our audits
also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15, These consolidated financial
statements and the schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and the schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentatton. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of AFP Imaging Corporation and Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2007 and 2006 and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 2007,
in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related
financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as
a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

GOLDSTEIN GOLUB KESSLER LLP
New York, New York

October 11, 2007




AFP IMAGING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALAINNCE SHEET
1 E—

June 30, 2007 2006
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents § 921,632 $5,213,289
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts
of $130,000 and $90,000, respectively 5,030,579 2,757,114
Inventories 6,395,052 4,834,510
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 179,771 97,189
Deferred income taxes 926,603 680,000
Total current assets 13,453,637 13,582,102
Property and Equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
of $1,602,121 and $1,450,484, respectively 539,002 377,665
Deferred income raxes 369,115 -
Other assets 381,905 380,797
Goodwll 3,846,405 -
Other intangibles 8,580,762 -
Total Assets $27,170,820 $14,340,504
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Carrent portion of long-term debt $ 536,727 3 -
Accounts payable 2,834,875 2,035,117
Accrued cxpenses 2,887,584 1,565,174
Total current liabilities 6,259,186 3,600,291
Deferred Liabilities 213,860 71,204
Long-term debt 5,822,347 -
Total liabilities 12,295,393 3,671,495
Commitments and Contingencies
Common Stock subject to registration rights - 4,744,323
Sharcholders' Equity:
Preferred stock - $.01 par value; authorized 5,000,000 shares, none issued - -
Common stock - $.01 par value; authorized 30,000,000 shares, issued and
outstanding 17,928,800 shares at June 30, 2007 and 12,345,994 shares at
June 30, 2006 {including 2,777,777) shares subject to registrations rights 179,288 95,682
Common stock warrants 91,131 110,931
Paid-in capital 25,404,045 11,805,852
Accumulated deficit (10,760,543) (6,087,719
Cumulative translation adjustment {38,488) -
Total shareholders' equity 14,875,433 5,924,746
Total Liabilities and Shateholders' Equity $27,170,826 $14,340,5064

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements




AFP IMAGING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
e

'Years ended June 30, 2007 2006 2005
[Net sales $28,719,693 $24,998,272 $23,135,063
Cost of sales 17,864,218 15,670,428 14,189,096
Gross profit 10,855,475 9,327,844 8,945,967
pelling, general and administrative expenses 10,541,576 7,594,820 7,155,537
mortzation of Intangibles 225,054 - --
/rite-off of in process research and development 3,760,000 - -
esearch and development expenses 1,021,766 696,700 435,813
Dperating income/ (Joss) (4,692,921} 1,036,324 1,354,617
ain realized on Euro hedge contract (352,966} - -
terest expense, net of interest income 133,418 34,457 125,358
come/(loss) before provision/ (benefir)
of Income taxes (4.473,373) 1,001,867 1,229,259
come taxes 199,451 (3,481) (670,671)
et income/ (loss) ($4,672,824) $ 1,005,348 $ 1,899,930
et income/ (loss) per common share:
asic $ (34 3 10 3 20
iluted g (.34 $ 10 $ 19

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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AFP IMAGING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
s

Years ended June 30, 2007 2006 2005

Cash flows from operating activides:

Net income/(loss) (54,672,824} $ 1,005,348 $ 1,899,930
Adjustments to reconcile net income/(loss) to net

cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:

Write-off of in process research and developtent 3,760,000 - -
Issuance of stock opdons below market price - - 48,000
Amortization of discount on term loan 49,144 - -
Depreciation and amortization 500,257 224939 218,682
Realized gain on Euro hedge contract (352,966) - -
Provision for losses on accounts receivable - 16,245 38,454
Write-off of deferred financing costs 75,000 - -
Deferred income taxes - - (680,000)
Non-cash compensation expense 82,461 82,398 -
Change in assets and liabilities, net of acquisiton:
(Increase) in accounts receivable (927,095) (69,223) ] (238,830}
(Increase) in inventories (382,044) {913,127) (1,217,374)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other
current assets (44,7306) (8,120) 178,311
(Increase) in other assets and long-term deferred taxes (132,198) (259,365) (31,747
[nerease in accounts payable 351,003 695,866 416,752
Increase in accrued expenses 8,205 203,660 513,591
(Decrease) in deferred rent (20,344) 44,2113 (20,345)
Increase in deferred liabilites 163,000 - -
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (1,543,137) 934,410 1,125,424
ish flows from investng activities:
cquisition of QR s1l, net of cash acquired (17.360,931) - -
urchases of property and equipment (251,206) (205,106) (176,981)
Net cash used in investing activities (17,612,137) {205,106) (176,981)
sh flows from financing activides:
suance of common stock 8,140,000 5,000,000 -
ayment of fees associated with issuance of common srock (419,569) (256,677) -
epayments of debt (749,004) (674,585) (998,732)
orrowing of debt 8,173,178 - -
eferred financing fees associated with new debr issuance (242,500) - -
xercise of common stock options - 83,238 49,305
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 14,902,105 4,159,976 {949,427
Exchange rate effect on cash and cash equivalents (38,488) - -
t increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (4,291,657) 4,882,280 (984)
sh and cash equivalents at beginning of vear 5213289 331,009 331,993
sh and cash equivalents at end of year $921,632 % 5,213,289 $ 331,000
plemental disclosures of cash flow information;
ish paid during the year for:
nterest $268,899 § 81,468 $ 132441
nCome taxes $183,486 $ 10,329 S 24701

plemental schedule of Non Cash Activity
shless exercise of common stock warrants $19,800 - -

uance of 800,000 warrants in connection with
e new debt issuance $1,114,784 - -

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements




1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

AFP Imaging Corporation, together with its subsidiaries (the "Company”), was organized on Scptember 20, 1978 under the laws of the State of
New York. The Company is engaged in the business of designing, developing, manufacturing and distributing equipment for generating,
capturing and/or producing dental, veterinary and medical diagnostic images through digital imaging technologies as well as the chemical
processing of photosensitive materials. These products are used by medical, dental, veterinary and industrial professionals, The Company's
products are sold and distributed to worldwide markets, under various brand names, through a nctwork of independent and unaffiliated dealers
and independent sales representatives.

On April 19, 2007, the Company completed the acquisition of Quantitatve Radiology stl, an Italian corporation {“QR"), by acquiring all of the
outstanding share capital of QR from the sharcholders. QR is a global supplier of state-of-the-art, in-office three-dimensional dental computed
tomography (CT). QR uses an imaging technology that features a cone shaped beam of x-rays (a CBCT scanner). The Company, prior to April
19, 2007, had acted as QR’s exclusive distributor in North and South America, excluding Brazil. Funding for the acquisition was principally
derived from two sources; the first was the proceeds raised from a private offering of the Company’s common stock to equity investors and the
second was the loan proceeds from ComVest Capital, LLLC in connection with a term loan and revolving credit facility. In connection with the
acquisition, the Company, cntered into employment agreements with each of the former shareholders’ of QR. Fach agreement contains a non-
compete clause which prohibits the employee from engaging in activities competitive with the business of QR for a period of five years from
the date of termination of employment.

On April 12, 2007, the Company completed the sale of an aggregate of 5,500,000 shares of its common stock to certain accredited investors for
an aggregate consideration of $8,140,000 pursuant to previously executed subscription agreements. ‘The common stock was issued and sold
pursuant to the exemption from registration afforded by regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. In connection with the
transaction, the Company paid the placement agent for the offering $407,000, or five percent of the gross proceeds of the offering. The
proceeds were used for the purchase of QR. The Company has granted the investors certain registration rights with respect to the resale of the
shares acquired and agreed to register these shares of common stock. The Company is subject to specific penalties if the registration statement
is not filed within a certain time. The Company has received an extension of time allowed to file this registration statement from the investors
until October 15, 2007, so as to incorporate the information contained within this Annual Report on Form 10K, The Company believes that
any payments of penalties related to this registration statement are remote. ’

On Aprl 13, 2007, the Company entered into a Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement with ComVest Capital, LLC (“ComVest”)
whereby ComVest agreed to lend the Company an aggregate of up to $8 million in the form of a §5 million term loan and a §3 million revolving
loan facility. The term loan bears interest at a rate of ten percent (10%) per annum and provides for repayment over five years commencing in
November 2007; and the revolving loans bear interest at a rate per annum of two percent (2%) plus the prime rate and i+ payable in full on
April 30, 2012. The Company and each of its wholly-owned subsidiaries executed a Collateral Agreement pursuant to which each such party
agreed to grant a security interest in all of its respective assets to ComVest as collateral security for repayment of the loans. This new senior
secured Revolving Credit and Term l.oan Agrcement replaced the Company’s previous $2.5 million senior secured credit fac:lity, which was due
to expire on September 21, 2007. As part of the transaction, the Company granted to ComVest an aggregate of 800,000 warrants to purchase
shares of the Company’s common stock at exercise prices per share equal to $1.85 with respect to 266,666 warrants, §2.02 with respect to an
additional 266,666 warrants, and $2.19 with respect to the remaining 266,668 warrants. The Company entered into a Registration Rights
Agreement pursuant to which it has agreed to register the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants and conversion of the
term note. The Company is subject to specific penalties if the registration statement is not filed within a certain time and then declared effective
within a certain time. The Company must also use its best efforts to keep the registration statement effective during the applicable registration
period. The Company has received an extension of the time allowed to file this registration statement from ComVest until October 15, 2007,
so as to incorporate the information contained within this Annual Report on Form 10K. The Company believes that any payments of penalties
telated to this registration statement are remote.

The consolidated financial statements include AFP Imaging Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

"The preparation of financial statements in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues r.nd expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those esumates.

Revenue is recognized by the Company when products are shipped and title passes to the customer. ‘The Company in:ludes shipping and
handling costs as a component of cost of sales.

Cash and cash equivalents include deposits with original maturities of three months or less.

The Company maintains cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, exceed federally insured limits, The Company has not experienced any
losses on these accounts.

Inventories, which include material, labor and manufacturing overhead, are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market {net
realizable value).

Machinery and equipment are depreciated using straight-line and accelerated methods over their estimated useful lives, ranging from three to
ten years. Leasehold improvements are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated uscful lives or the term of the
lease.

Research and development costs are charged to expense as incurred. These costs are incurred in connection with the design and development
of the Company's new or enhanced products.




Advertising costs, included in selling, general and administratve costs, are charged to expense as incurred and were approximately $322,500,
$287,600 and $185,300 for the fiscal yvears ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Effective july 1, 2005, the Company adopted the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation under the
rovisions of Statement of Financial Accoundng Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), Share Bared Payment (“SFAS No. 123R”), using the modified
rospective method without restatement of the pertods prior to the adoption date, as descr.bed in SFAS 123R. The share based compensation
ost will be measured based on the fair value of the equity or liability instruments issued. SFAS No. 123R also requires the benefits of tax
eductions in excess of recognized compensation cost to be reported as a financing cash flow rather than as an operating cash flow as required
nder prior literarure,

s a result, the Company has begun recognizing expense in an amount equal to the fair value of share-based payments (including stock option
wards) on their date of gramt, over the vesting period of the awards. Under SFAS 123R, the Company must recognize compensation expense
or (1) all share-based payments granted on or after July 1, 2005 and (2) any pardally vested options as of July 1, 2005. Prior to the adoption of
FAS 123R, the Company accounted for these plans pursuant to Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 Acwunting for Stock liswed fo
mplgyees. Therefore, compensation expense related to stock option awards was not reflecied in operating expenses in any period prior to July
005 (first quarter of Fiscal Year 2006), and prior period results have not been restated. For the owelve months ended June 30, 2007 and June
0, 2006, non-cash stock based compensation expense related to stock option awards (“Stock Option Expense”) was 382,461 and $82,398,
espectively, and have been included in selling, general and administrative expenses. The ¢co npensation expense did not result in a tax benefit as
result of the valuation allowance applied to the related deferred tax asset. For the rwelve months ended June 30, 2005 had the Company
dopted the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based compensadon under the provisions of SFAS 123R, Stock Option Expense
rould have been 3151,884, and the effect on the Company’s ntet income and net income pzr share would approximate the pro forma amounts
hown in the following table:

June 30, 2005
Net income as reported $1,899 930
Deduct:

Stock compensation expense

determined under fair-value-based

method for all awards (151,884
Pro forma net income (loss) $1,748,046
Basic net income per share, as reported $ 20
Basic net income per share, pro forma g .19
Diluted net income per share, as reported $ .18
Diluted net income per share, pro forma 3 18

he Company translates the assets and liabilities of its foreign subsidiaries into US dollars ar the closing balance sheet rate of exchange. Income
d cash flow statements are translated at the average rates of exchange for the period. Gains and loses from translating the financial
atements of the foreign operations where the functional curreney is not the US dollar is included in Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment
ithin Shareholders’ Equity. The functional currency for the Company's foreign subsidiaries is the local currency. The Company did not have
y foreign operations for the fiscal years ended June 2006 and 2005. Any exchange rate differences arsing at the time of collecdon of
counts receivables or settlement of accounts payable are included in net income.

addition to net income (loss), comprehensive income (loss) includes other charges or credits to equity other than those resulting from
insactions with sharcholders. Comprehensive income/ (toss) telates to foreign currency translation adjustments related to the Company’s
reign subsidiartes.

counts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear interest. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Company's best
imate of the amount of probable credit losses in the Company's existing accounts receivable. The Company establishes an allowance for
ubttul accounts based upon factors surrounding the credit risk of specific customers, historical trends and other information. Receivable
lances are reviewed on an aged basis and account balances are charged off against the allowance after 2ll means of collection have been
hausted and the potential for recovery is doubtful,

e Company purchased a Euro hedge contract in March 2007 to limit the Company’s foreign currency exchange risk associated with the
rchase of QR on April 19, 2007, as the purchase price was in Euro. The Company realized a gain of $352,966 which is included in the
ompanying consolidated stacement of operatons. [n accordance with FASB Statemen: No. 133 (“SFAS 133"), Accounting for Dervative
struments and Hedging Activides, the off-setting gain has been recorded as part of the transaction costs associated with the purchase of QR.
1s detivadve financial instrument has been designated a fair value hedge and is deemed to be completely effective. There were no derivative
ancial instruments outstanding as of June 30, 2007,

or to April 2007, the Company did not have any long-lived assets or goodwill. Long-lived assets held for use by the Company will be
iewed for impairment whenever circumstances provide evidence that suggests the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable. The
mpany will also perform ongoing impairment analysis on intangible assets related to -echnology. Determination of whether impairment
sts will be based upon comparison of the identifiable cash flows of the assets to the carrying values of the respective assets, and if impaired
value of the asset will be reduced. Goodwill is not amortized, but will be tested fo: impairment on an annual basis each June 30%, or
enever circumstances or events indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The impairment tests will be based on a
parison of the fair value of the reporting entity to the respective goodwill amount.  Any identified impairment will result in a charge to
uce the carrying value of the associated goodwill,




Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liabitity method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future
tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases and operating loss carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the
year in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in
tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. The Company records a valuation allowance to reduce its
deferred tax asset to an amount that is more likely than not to be realized.

The Company’s basic net income per common share is based upon the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the
petiod. Diluted net income per share is based upon the weighted average number of common shares and common share equivalents
outstanding when conversion would cause dilution. Common share equivalents include (1) outstanding stock options and (2) outstanding
warrants.

Basic and diluted income per common share for the fiscal years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005 is presented below:

June 30, 2007 2006 2005
Net income/(loss) $(4,672,824) $ 1,005,348 $1,899,930
Weighted-average common shares outstanding - Basic 13,635,688 10,009,958 9,380,855
Basic Net income/(loss) per share § (39 3 10 3 .20
Weighted-average common shares outstanding - Diluted
Basic shares 13,635,688 10,009,958 9,380,855
Dilutive effect of stock optons -—- 416,417 426,758
Dilutive effect of warrants — 86,864 78,049
Weighted-average common shares
outstanding - diluted 13,635,688 10,513,239 9,885,662
Diluted Net income/({loss) per share $ {34) $ 10 $ 19

The diluted income per common share computation reflects the effect of common shares condngently issuable upon the exercise of warrants
and options in periods in which conversion would cause dilution. The diluted weighted-average number of shares outstanding for the years
ended June 30, 2007, 2006, and 2005 does not include the potential exercise of the following stock options and warrants as such amounts were
antidilutive,

June 30 2007 2006 2005
Options 893,900 10,000 18,000
Warrants 850,000 0 0
Diluted Shares 1,743,900 10,000 18,000

On May 2, 2006, the Company issued 2,777,777 shares of its common stock in a private placement to selected institutional and other accredited
investors. The offering price was at $1.80 per share. In conjunction with the private placement, the Company has granted the investors certain
registration rights with respect to the resale of the shares acquired. No warrants were issued to the investors in this private: placement. The
Company incurred fees of approximately $256,000 including all placement fees and related legal and accounting expenses. Tae Company used
the entire net proceeds for the acquisition of QR on April 19, 2007.

With respect to the above described financing, the Company filed a registration statement which was declared effective on July 14, 2006. 1f this
registration statement is subsequently suspended for a specified period of time, the Company could be required to pay a penalty of 1% of the
financing per month to the investors. Additionally, the Company is required to file amendments to the registration statement as necessary to
keep the registration effective for 24 months from the closing date. In accordance with the provisions of FSP EITF 00-19-2, the Company has
reclassified this private placement from temporary equity to shareholders’ equity on the accompanying balance sheet as of June 30, 2007. At
June 30, 2006, the net proceeds were classified as temporary equity in accordance with the provisions of EITF Topic D-98. ‘The Company has
maintained this registration statement since it was declared effective and believes that any future payments related ro this registraton statement
are remote. Therefore, in accordance with SFAS 5, Acosnting for Contingencies, no corresponding condngent liability has been recorded.

On March 28, 2006, the Company issued an aggregate of 50,000 warrants 1o designees of an investment banking firm. Each warranr entitles the
holder to purchase one share of common stock at a purchase price of $1.98, the closing stock price on March 28, 2006. The warrants are for
five years and the Black-Scholes method was used to value these warrants,

In August and September 2006, the Company’s previous senior secured lender chose to exercise its warrant to purchase 100,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock into 82,806 shares of commaon stock in a cashless exercise in a manner as specified in the warrant.

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155, Aecounting for Certain Hybrid Finandal Instruments — an amendment of FASB Starements No. 133 and
140 (“SFAS No. 1557). This statement improves financial reporting by allowing fair value measurement for hybrid financial instruments that
contain an embedded derivative as well as clarifying certain points of SFAS No. 133 and SFAS No. 140. SFAS No. 155 :s effective for all
financial instruments acquired or issued in fiscal years beginning after September 15, 2006. In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156,
Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets — an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140 (“SFAS No. 156”). This statement requires that all separately
recognized servicing assets and liabilides be initially measured at fair value if practicable and clarifies certain points of SFA3140. SFAS No. 156
is effective for fiscal years that begin after September 15, 2006. The Company does not believe that SFAS Nos. 155 and 156 will have any
material effect on the Company’s financial statements or results of operations.




n July 20006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Acconnting for Uncertainty in Incom: Taxes, an interpretation of FASB No. 109 (‘FIN 48™),
vhich provides criteria for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions. A tax benefit from an
ncertain position may be recognized only if it is “more likely than not” that the position is sustainable based on its technical merits. The
srovisions of FIN 48 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. We do not expect FIN 48 will have a material effect on
he Company’s financial statements.

n September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“SFAS No. 1577).
SFAS No. 157 establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair
ralue measurements. SFAS No. 157 emphasizes that fair value is 2 market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement. SFAS No.
57 also expands disclosures about the use of fair value to measure agsets and liabilities -n interim and annual periods subsequent to initial
ecognition. The Company is required to adopt SFAS No. 157, as applicable, beginning in July 2008. The Company is evaluating the effect of
FAS No. 157, but does not believe that there will be any material effect on the Company’s sinancial statements.

n September 20006, the FASB also issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Acconnting for Defined Benefit Pension and Qther Postretivement Plans-an Amendment
FASB Staterrents No. 87, 88, 106 and 132R (“SFAS No. 158”). SFAS No. 158 improves financial reporting by requiring an employer to
cognize the over funded or underfunded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan as an asset or liability in its statement of financial
osition and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes cccur through comprehensive income of a business
ntity or changes in unrestricted net assets of a not-for-profit organization. SFAS No. 153 also improves financial reporting by requiring an
mployer to measure the funded status of a plan as of the date of its year-end financial position. The Company is required to adopt SFAS No.
58, as applicable, as follows. The Company must recognize the funded status of its defined benefit postretirement plans and provide the
quired disclosures as of June 30, 2007, and the Company must measure the plan assets and benefit obligations for the fiscal vear ended June
, 2009. The Company does not believe that there will be any material effect on the Company’s financial statements.

December 2006, the FASB issued FSP EITF 00-19-2, Aecounting for Registration Payment Arrangements (*FSP ETTT 00-19-2"). FSP EITF 00-
-2 addresses an issuer’s accounting for registraton payment arrangements, and specifes that the contingent obligation to make future
yments or otherwise transfer consideration under a registratdon payment arrangement should be separately recognized and measured in
cordance with SFAS No. 5, Awounting for Contingencies. 'The Company adopted FSP EITF 00-19-2 effective January 1, 2007.

February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Vaiue Option for Financial Asseis and Finandal Liabilities — Including an Amiendment of
SB Statement No. 115 (“SFAS No. 1597). SFAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items
fair value, so as to improve financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity ro alleviate volatility in reported earnings. This
atement should expand the use of fair value measurement and permits all entities to choose o measure eligible items at fair value at specified
ction dates. The resulting unrealized gains or losses on items which the fair value option has been clected are to be reported in earnings,
e Company is required to adept SFAS No. 159, as applicable, beginning in July 2008. The Company is evaluating the effect of SFAS No.
9, but does not believe that there will be any material effect on the Company’s financial statements,

anagement does not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards if currently adopted would have a
terial effect on the accompanying consolidated financial statements,

INVENTORIES:

entories, net of reserves, consist of the following:

_June 30 2007 2006
Raw materials and subcomponent parts §2,856,813 $1,984,979
Work-in-process and finished goods 3,538,239 2,849,531

$6,395,052 $ 4,834,510

entories, which include material and a small component of labor and manufacturing overhead, are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-
t) or market (net realizable value). The Company’s US operations uses 2 standard cost accounting system in conjuncdon with an actual
etual inventory system to propetly account for, control and maintain the movement of all inventory components. The Company’s foreign
rations evaluated various inventory control systems, and implemented such in eatly fiscal year 2008. Provision has been made for any
ential losses on obsolete or slow-moving inventory items.

meonstration equipment which Is on consignment with customers is valued at the costs described above, reduced for reductions in value in
of its technical obsolescence, over periods up to five years.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
perty and equipment, at cost, consists of the following:

June 30, 2007 2006
Leasehold improvements $255,071 $ 239277
Machinery and equipment 1,886,052 1,588,872
2.141,123 1,828,149

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization {1,602,121) {1,450,484)
Property and equipment, net $539,002 § 377,665

reciation and amortization was $253,402, $216,179 and $176,514 for the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.




The Company retired $101,763 and $56,749 of assets during fiscal years 2007 and 2005, respectively, and did not retire any sssets during fiscal
year 2000.

4. DEBT:

On April 13, 2007, the Company entered into a new senior secured credit facility (the Revolving Credit and Term Loan) with ComVest Capital,
LLC that replaced the Company’s existing $2.5 million revolving line of credit that was due to expire on September 21, 2007. The Revolving
Credit and Term Loan consists of a $5 million convertible term note and a $3 million revolving loan facility. The convertible term note bears
interest at a rate of ten percent per annum and provides for repayment over five years commencing in November 2007 with a final balloon
payment of all remaining amounts due there-under on April 30, 2012. The revolving loan bears interest at a rate of two percent plus prime rate
per annum, currently equal to 9.75%, has a specific formula to calculate available funds based on eligible accounts receivable and inventory, is
subject to certain maximum borrowing base requirements, has certain reporting requirements to the lender, and is payable i full on April 12,
2012. The convertible term note, in addition to being convertible by the Company upon the satisfaction of certain conditions, including a
trading price equal to 175% of the conversion price and the Company’s common stock being traded on Nasdag, is convertikle by the lender at
any time into shares of common stock at a conversion price of $2.37 per share, or 2,109,705 shares based on the initial principal amount of the
convertible term note.

‘The Company and each of its wholly-owned subsidiaries executed a Collateral Agreement pursuant to which each such party agreed to grant a
security interest in all of its respective assets to ComVest as collateral security for repayment of the loans. The Revolving Credit and Term
Loan is secured by all of our and our wholly-owned subsidiaries inventory, accounts receivable, equipment, officer life inserance policies and
proceeds thereof, trademarks, licenses, patents and general intangibles. It is believed that the Revolving Credit and Term Loan is sufficient to
finance our ongoing working capital requirements for the foreseeable future. The Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreeraent has a specific
formula to calculate available funds based on eligible accounts receivable and inventory, is subject to maximum botrowing buse limitations, and
has certain reporting requirements.

As part of the transaction, the Company granted to ComVest an agpregate of 800,000, five-year warrants to purchase shares of the Company’s
common stock at exercise prices per share equal to $1.85 with respect to 266,666 warrants, $2.02 with respect to an addidenal 266,066 warrants,
and $2.19 with respect to the remaining 266,668 warrants. The Company has assessed whether the warrants granted to ComVest should be
classified as either a liability or equity in accordance with EITF 00-19, “Accounting for Derivative Financial Instraments Indexced fo, end Potentially Settled
int a Company’s Own Steck” and concluded that these warrants should be classified as equity. The Black-Scholes Method was used to value these
detachable wartants, and have been recorded in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets at 1,114,784, The Comgany entered into a
Registration Rights Agreement pursuant to which it has agreed to register the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants
and conversion of the term note.

In accordance with Accounting principles Board Opinion No. 14, “Awsunting for Convertible Debt and Debt Issued with Stock Prrchase warrants”,
proceeds received from the sale of debt with detachable stock purchase warrants are allocated to both the debt and the war-ants. The portion
allocable to wartrants is accounted for as additional paid in capital, and the remaining portion is classified as debt. The fair value of the warrants
issued to ComVest is being treated as debt discount, which will be accreted as interest expense utilizing the interest method over the 60-month
term of the Term Loan. The assumptions used for the Black-Scholes option pricing model were as follows: risk-free interest rate of 4.66%,
expected volatility of 123%, an expected life of five years, and no expected dividends. A summary of such follows:

June 30, 2007
Term Loan $ 5,000,000
Fair value of warrants (recorded as capital in excess of par) (1,114,784
Accretion of debt discount (recorded as interest expense) 49,144
Recorded value of Term Loan $ 3,934,360

As of June 30, 2007, the Company was in compliance with all terms and conditions of the Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement.

There was no outstanding debt as of June 30, 2006. As of June 30, 2007, debt consisted of the following:

June 30 2007
ComVest Term Loan, net of debt discount $ 3,934,360
$3.0 Million Revolving Senior Credit Facility 2,424,714

$2.5 million Revolving Senior Credit Facility (a) -
Nystrom subordinated note payable (b) -

6,359,074
Less current portion 536,727
Taotal long-term debt $ 5822347

a)  This Revolving Senior Credit Facility was replaced in April 2007 with an $8 million Senior Credit Facility wo facilitate the acquisition of QR 5S¢l The $2.5 million
Revolving Credit Facilicy was due to expire in Seprember 2007 and was repaid in full prior to the closing of the new $8 million Senior Credit Facility.

by  This note payable consisted of an $800,000 promissory note to ACG Nyswtomgruppen AB ("Nystrom"), the former parent of a Swedish dental company. Under
the terms of this note, as amended, interest only was paid quarterly for the first three years, followed by 36 equal monthly installments of $22,222 plus interest on
the unpaid balance, which began in May 2003, The Nystrom promissory note had an interest rate reset annvally based on the LIBOR plus 2%, This note was
repaid in full as of April 2006,

At June 30, 2007, there was no foreign debt outstanding,




Maturities of long-term debt, including the Term loan, net of debt discount, and the Revolving Loan for the subsequent five years are as
follows:

r ending 30 Payments Dug Pebt Discount
2008 $740,741 $204,014 $ 536,727
? 2000 1,111,111 213,914 897,197
2010 1,111,111 225,057 886,054
2011 1,111,111 236,694 874,417
2012 3,350,640 185,961 3,164,679
§7.424,714 $1,065,640 $ 6,359,074

t June 30, 2007, the Company had available $575,286 of unused lines of credit under the Revolving Senior Credit Facility.

ue to the short-term nature of all of the debt as well as borrowing rates currendy available to the Company, the fair market value of all of the
ompany's debt approximated its carrying value.

ACCRUED EXPENSES:
\s of June 30, 2007 and 2006, accrued expenses consisted of the following:

June 30 2007 2006
Accrued environmental claim (see Note 9) $ 11,550 $ 11,550
Accrued payroll expenses 933,043 545,487
Accrued amounts due vendors for in-transit inventory 446,032 433,639
Current income, sales and VAT taxes payable 684,967 -
Accrued expenses — other {none in excess of 5% of current liabilities) 811,992 574,498

§2,887,584 $1,565,174

cluded in accrued paytoll expenses above is approximately $273,000 of severance inderrnity costs mandated under Italian labor laws, All
ployees are enttled to an indemnity upon termination of their employment relationship for any reason. The respective benefit accrues to
ch employee on a pro-rata basis during their employment period and is based upon their respective salary. The vested benefit payable accrues
terest. ‘The amounts reflected in the consolidated balance sheets reflects the total amourit of the indemnities that each employee would be
titled to receive if termination were to occur as of June 30, 2007.

COMMON STOCK OPTIONS:

he Company has two employee incentive stock option plans under which approximarely 1,100,000 shares of Company common stock were
iginally authorized and available for issuance. Most options that are granted under the plans are fully vested when granted. Under the terms
these plans, options to purchase common stock of the Company may be granted at not less than 85% of the fair market value of the stock
the date of grant, 100% of the fair market value in the case of incentive stock options qualifying under Section 422A of the Internal Revenue
de (“180s™), or 110% of the fair market value of ISOs granted to persons owning more than 10% of the outstanding stock of the Company.
s of June 30, 2007, all but 25,000 of the outstanding stock options issued by the Company vere fully vested.

described in Note 1, effective July 1, 2005, the Company adopted the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee
mpensation under the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), Share Based Payment (*SFAS No.
3R”), using the modified prospective method without restatement of the periods prior to the adoption date. As a result, the Company has
gun recognizing expense in an amount equal to the fair value of share-based payments (including stock option awards) on their date of grant,
er the vesting period of the awards. Under SFAS 123R, the Company must recognize compensation expense for (1) all share-based payments
nted on or after July 1, 2005 and (2) any pardally vested optons as of July 1, 2005. Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Company
counted for these plans pursuant to Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 Aecounting for Stock lssued to Employees. Therefore,
mpensation expense related to stock option awards was not reflected in operating expenses in any pericd prior to July 2005 {first quarter of
scal Year 2006), and prior period results have not been restated. See Note 1, for the effect on the Company’s net income and net income per
re amount for the year ended June 30, 2005 had Stock Option Expense been determined ia accordance with FAS 123,

e fair value of each option granted under the Company’s incentive stock plans during the twelve months ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005
s estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing method.  Using this model, fair value is calculated based on
umptions with respect to (a) expected volatility of the market price of Company common stock, (b) the periods of time over which
plovees, directors and other option holders are expected to hold their options prior to exercise (expected lives), (c) expected dividend yield
Company common stock and (d) risk free interest rates which are based on quoted US Treasury rates for securities with maturities
roximating the options’ expected lives. Expected volatility has been estimated based on actual movements in the Company’s stock price
r the most recent historical periods equivalent to the options’ expected lives. Expected lives are principally based on the Company’s limited
torical exercise experience with option grants with similar prices. The expected dividend yield is zero as the Company has never paid
idends and does not currently anticipate paying any dividends in the foreseeable future. The following table summarizes the weighted
rage values of the assumptions used in computing the fair value of option grants during 1he twelve months ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and
)5.

. 2007 2006 2005
Expected voladlity 148% - 151% 151% - 155% 80%
Expected lives from grant date 10 years 10 years 10 years
Hxpected dividend yield 0% 0% 0%

Risk-free interest rate 4.76% - 5.13% 4.19% - 5.07% 3.09% - 4.29%




Stock options to purchase an aggregate 20,000 shares of Company common stock were granted to the Company’s outside Board of Director
members in the three-month period ended September 30, 2006. The ocutside Board of Director members elected to forgo the issuance of an
additional 20,000 shares of common stock, to which they were entitled, in accordance with the Company’s policy for non-employee director
compensation. Stock options to purchase an aggregate of 50,000 shares of Company common stock were granted 1o an smployec in April
2007, half of these options vested immediately and the remainder will vest in April 2008. Compensation expense amounting to 340,131 will be
recognized in Fiscal Year 2008, upon the vesting of these options.

Transactions under the plans for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

Year ended June 30 2007 2006 2005
Weighted . .
. . Weighted . Weighted
Options A;i].?fe Opdons Average Price Oprions Average Price
Outstanding, beginning of fiscal year 827,900 $.87 948,400 8.76 1,008,500 $.57
Exercised 0 0 {160,500) .52 (137,100) 36
Granted 70,000 1.78 40,000 2.14 140,000 1.53
Forfeited {4,000) 115 0 0 (6,0000 .96
Expired 0 0 0 0 (57,000 3
Outstanding, end of fiscal year 893,900 $.94 827,900 3.87 948,400 $.76
Exercisable at June 30 808,900 827,900 948,400
Weighted-average fair value of options
granred during years ended June 30 $1.83 §2.11 $1.09

"The aggregate intrinsic value of the outstanding options, which are currently exercisable, amounted to $665,907 at June 30, 2007. No options
were exercised during the twelve months ended June 30, 2007.

At June 30, 2007, stock option information is as follows:

Options Quistanding Options Exercitable
Range of Numb_cr \‘C’cnhgklned—!\verage Weighted-Average Number Exercisable at Weighted-average
Exercise Prices Qutstanding at Remaining Contractual Exercise Price June 30, 2007 Exercise Price
June 30, 2007 Life (Years) '
§.11-3.50 396,000 2.67 $.30 396,000 $.30
§.53-8.81 25,500 294 .61 25,500 .61
$1.06 - $1.75 394,400 8.87 1.37 369,400 1.35
$1.85-§2.45 78,000 6.81 2.15 78,000 2.15
893,900 6.24 $.94 868,900 $.92

7. INCOME TAXES:

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred income taxes are recorded for temporary differences between
financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets reflect the tax rates expected to be in effect in
the period in which the differences are expected to reverse. The Company records a valuation allowance to reduce its deferred tax asset to an
amount that is more likely than not to be realized. As of June 30, 2007, the Company has recorded a deferred tax assot of approximately
$1,296,000, which primarily relates to US losses recorded in prior years and foreign deferred rax assets acquired related to the acquisition of QR
in April 2007. The Company believes that it is likely that the Company will utilize these prior year net operating loss carry forwards. However,
should circumstance change and the Company determine that it will not be able to udlize its net operating loss carryforward, such as a decline in
future consolidated taxable income, the Company will reevaluate its valuation allowance. The net tax expense recorded ns of June 30, 2007
includes foreign taxes at the statutory rates on the Company’s foreign operations, deferred foreign taxes related to permanent tax items, and
state income and capital taxes generated in the United States.

Net operating loss carryforwards ("NOLs") amounting to approximately $7.24 million in federal NOLs and $12.0 million in state NOLs at June
30, 2007, will expire beginning in 2010. The NOLs are subject to review by the Internal Revenue Service. Changes ia ownership of the
Company, as defined by Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code, will limit the amount of NOLs available for use in any one year. In
assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portior: of the deferred tax
assets will not be realized. The uldmate realization of deferred tax assets is based upon the generation of future taxable ir.come during future
periods. The Company recorded the above valuation reserve, based on management's conclusion that it is more likely than not that
consolidated future operations will not generate sufficient taxable income to realize the entire deferred tax assets during the carryforward period
for these tax attributes.

"The income/(loss) before provision for income taxes is comprised of the following:

June 30 2007 2006 2005
United States (31,195,502) § 1,001,867 $1,229,259
Foretgn (3,277.871) - -

Total ($4,473,373 $ 1,001,867 $1,229,259




The provision/(benefit) for income taxes is comprised of the following;

June 30 2007 2006 2005
Current
Federal (US) 5 $ (1,919 $ 11,775
State (US) 25,147 (1,562) (2,446)
Forelgn 84 873 - -
Total Current 110,020 (3.481) 9,329
Deferred
United States - - (680,000)
Foreign 89,431 - -
Total Deferred 89,431 - (680,000)
Total $199,451 | ($3.481) $(670,671)
[he difference between the provision for income taxes at the effective federal statutory retes and the amounts provided in the consolidated

nancial statements is summarized as follows:

June 30, 2007 2006 2005

Tax provision at federal scatutory rates (81,520,947 % 340,635 § 417948

Increase (decrease) in tax provision resulting from:
State income tax provision /(benefir) 16,597 {1,562) (2,446)
Foreign regional tax provision 47,512 - -
Foreign tax benefit {7,185) - -
Other non deductlble items 31,216 - -
Increase/(decrease) in valuation allowance 1,632,258 - (680,000)
Urlization of federal operating loss carryforwards - (342,554 (406,173
Provision/benefit for income taxes $199,451 § (3481 § (670,671)

e itemns that comprise the deferred tax balance are as follows:

June 30, 2007 2006
Depreciation and amortization $118,189 822,736
Amortization of acquisidon intangibles 1,487,754 -
Accrued liabilides and reserves not currentdy deductible 287,604 174,292
Inventory 156,000 134,082
Deferred tax assets acquired 615,718 -
Net operating loss carryforwards and tax credits 3,184,139 3,270,318
5,849,404 3,601,428

Deferred tax asset valuation reserve (4,553,686) (2,921,428)
31,295,718 $680,000

Deferred tax asset - Current 926,603 680,000
Deferred tax asset — Non-current 369,115 -
Deferred tax asset - Total $1,295,718 $ 680,000

PROFIT SHARING PLAN:
e Company maintains a defined contribution profit-sharing plan and trust pursuant to which its United States participants receive certain
cfits upon redrement, death, disability and, to a limited extent, upon termination of employment for other reasons. In fiscal 2006, the
pany established a Safe Harbor 401(k) defined conttibution plan pursuant to which al. eligible participants can make contributions. In
ition, the Company is required to make either a specified matching contribution or a 3% contribution to all pardcipants. Allocation among
ticipants' interests, including officers and directors who are employees, is in accordance with IRS regulatons for both of these plans.

aggregate amount contributed to each of these plans by the Company each fiscal year is determined by the board of directors following a
iew of the profits of such fiscal year. For the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, the Company contributed $143,112 and $126,716,
ectively towards the Safe Harbor 401(k). The profit sharing plan requires no minimum contribution by the Company. The Company made
ntribution of $63,550 for the year ended june 30, 2005 towards the profit sharing plan. In Fiscal Year 2008, the Company plans to
ribute the cash and short-term marketable securides contained within the profit sharing plan to each employee’s respective 401(k) account,
d on their respective pro-rata balances. The profit sharing plan will only contain its existing common stock portfolic and the Company
s not intend to make any further contributions to this plan.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:
Company is a defendant in an environmental ¢laim relating to a property in New Jersey owned by the Company between August 1984 and
: 1985. This claim relates to the offsite commercial disposition of trash and waste in a landfill in New Jersey. The Company maintains that
aste materials were of a general commercial nature. This claim was originally filed in 7998 by the federal government in United States




District Court and the State of New Jersey, citing several hundred other third-party defendants. The Company (through its former subsidiary,
Kento Corporation) was added, along with many other defendants, to the suit. The Company's claimed liability was potentially assessed by the
plaintiff at $150,000. The Company has joined, along with other involved defendants in an alternative dispute resolution (ADR) process for
smaller claims. A recent settlement amount was offered by this group, however, to date, no settdement has been reached. The potential cost to
the Company based on this settlement offer has been assessed at $18,080. The Company had accrued $11,550 as of Fiscal Year 2007 and Fiscal
Year 2006, which represents the Company’s estimate of its potential liability, net of the Company’s insurance carricr’s agreed-apon contribution
towards a potential settlement. The Company does not expect to receive any further information until a status conference s held in late
November 2007. The Company cannot, at this time, assess the amount of liability that could result from any adverse final outcome of this
environmental complaint. The Company's insurance carrier has agreed to equally share with the Company the defense costs incurred in this
environmental claim.

On February 8, 2005, the Cotnpany finalized a setdement relating to a separate environmental claim filed in 2001 as a civil coraplaint brought by
the current owners of the same property owned by the Company berween August 1984 and June 1985. This action was filed in the Superior
Court of New Jersey, Morris County, and alteged that the Company’s discontinued graphic art camera subsidiary had contaminated a portion of
the site during its manufacturing process prior to 1985, The settlement included a release and indemnification as well as a stipulation of
dismissal with prejudice. The Company paid $325,000 on February 18, 2005, which represented the Company’s entre Hability under the
settlement agreement, net of the Company’s insurance carrier’s contribution towards the total and final settlement.

On October 1, 2007, a settlement was reached in the product liability insurance action filed in May 2005 in the Superior Court in Hartford,
Connecticut and later transferred to the United States District Court, District of Connecticut, in which the Company was a defendant (with
several other parties). ‘The plaintiff, through its insurance company, claimed that the Company’s equipment caused damages on the plainff’s
premises in May 2003. The case was settled for less than the originally claimed amount and included mutual releases for all participating parties
from any liability atising from the claim. The Company’s insurance carrier was responsible for the settlement, and thercfore there was no
financial effect on the Company.

The Company is involved in two other product liability insurance actions, however, to date, no lawsuits have been filed. The Company
maintains that its equipment was not the cause of the respective incidents or the resultant damage. The Company’s insurance: carriers, and their
attorneys, are assisting in the Company’s defense in these matters. The Company does not believe that the final vutcome of either of these
matters will have a material adverse effect on the Company.

The Company was named as a third party defendant in a lawsuit which was filed in May 2007 in the Supreme Court of Orange County, New
York. The lawsuit alleges that the Company’s negligence in manufacturing, designing, assembling and distributing its digital radiographic
sensors caused damages to the plaintiff. The entire complaint seeks $37,770 in damages. The Company believes its obligation is limited to less
than $10,000, based on the specifics of the transaction, The Company has offered a full refund on this transaction and is awaiting the plaintiff
and defendant to resolve their specific differences. The Company’s attorneys, are assisting in the Company’s defense in -his matcer and are
trying to finalize a mutually acceptable settlement with all concerned parties. The Company does not believe that the firal outcome of this
matter will have a material adverse effect on the Company.

On August 8, 2007, the Company received a letter from Lightyear Technology’s counsel that alleges certain actions the Company may have
taken in subsequent 1o the acquisition of a distribution channel, in December 2006. The claims may give rise to causes of action and claims of
fraud and breach of contract. To date, no legal action has been filed. The Company is currendy in full compliance with the terms of the
contract and maintains that there was neither fraud, nor breach of contract. The Company acted in good faith at all imes with the management
and direction of this distribution channel. At this time, the Company cannot access the final outcome of this siruation.

From time to time, the Company may be party to other claims and litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. The Company does not
believe that any adverse final outcome of any of these matters, whether covered by insurance or otherwise, would have a material adverse effect
on the Company.

The Company has a noncancelable operating lease, as amended in March 2004, for office and manufacturing facilities in Elmsford, New York
which expires in fiscal year 2010. The lease provides for rent abatements and scheduled increases in base rent. Rent expense is charged to
operations ratably over the term of the lease resulting in deferred rent payable, which represents cumulative rent expense charged to operations
from inception of this lease in excess of required lease payments. Rent expense was approximately $508,000 for each of the years ended June
30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respecuvely.

The Company has a noncancelable operating lease for office and manufacturing facilities in Verona, Italy which expires in fiscal year 2015,
which it assumed in April 2007 with the acquisition of QR srl. Rent expense is approximately $112,000 per year using the average exchange rate
for the 12 months ended June 30, 2007.

As part of the acquisition of QR stl, the Company granted employment agreements to each of the four former owners, for a total vearly
commitment of 500,000 Euros. Each agreement is for a period of five years and contains a non-compete clause. The Company can terminate
cach agreement after the first year of employment, in which cvent, any employee so terminated is entitled to one-half of the salary for the
remaining term.

The Company has a noncancelable operating lease for its small sales and marketing facility in Roswell, Georgia, which expires in fiscal year
2009. The Company assumed this lease in December 2007, and rent expense was approximately $95,600 in fiscal year 2007. The Company
sub-lets a portion of this facility to an unrelated third-party.

Minimum anaual rental payments under these leases are as follows:




Year ending June 30,

2008 $ BO5731
2009 795,554
201¢ 374,975
2011 112,432
2012 and thereafter 449,729

$2,538,423

"he Company’s Italian subsidiary has the ability to borrow up to 350,000 Euros under two separate lines of credit and up to an addirional one
nillion Euros from three different lines, all guaranteed by its accounts receivables and inveatory, All the lines are with two different financial
sttutions. These lines of credit were granted in August 2007, and no funds were outstanding as of June 30, 2007,

0. SEGMENT INFORMATION:

s of June 30, 2007 and 2006, the Company had only one business segment, medical/dental imaging. The medical/dental segment operations
re conducted under the Dent-X, EVA, NewTom and AFP trade names and consist of the <esign, development, manufacturing, marketing and
istribution of medical and dental imaging systems and all related accessories. The amortzation of the intangibles and the write-off of the in-
rocess research and development associated with the acquisition of QR has been attributed to the Italian operations.

icographical financial information for the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

June 30, 2007 2006 2005
Sales:

United States $ 19,781,071 $ 19,306,971 $ 18,858,056
Europe 2,071,262 - -
US Export Sales 6,867,360 5,691,301 4,277,007
328,719,693 § 24,098272 323,135,063

Net Income (loss)
United States $ (1,220,649) § 1,005,348 $1,899,930
Europe (3,452,175} - -
§(4,672,824) $ 1,005,348 $1,899.930

Identifiable assets:
United Stares 39,942,023 § 14,340,564 3 8,153,396
Europe 17,228,803 - -
Toral $ 27,170,826 § 14,340,564 $ 8,153,396

ring the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, no one customer aggregated over 10% of consolidated net sales.

. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLES

April 19, 2007 the Company acquired through its wholly-owned subsidiary QR lmaging stl, QR s, (“QR”) an Iralian corporation, located
Verona, Ialy. The purchase price was 13 million Euros and was funded through the issance of stock and assumption of new debt. The
mpany incurred approximately $1,558,000 of transactions costs, for a total purchase price of $18,875,360. The Company granted employment
eements to each of the four former owners as part of the transaction. QR is a globul supplier of three-dimensional dental computed
ography, The results of QR’s operations have been combined with those of the Company since the date of acquisition.

e acquisition was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with FASB Statement No. 141, Business
mbinations (“SFAS 141”). The carrying values of QR’s asscts and liabilides were adjusied to their fair values on April 19, 2007 and the
ference berween the purchase price and the fair value of the net assets and liabilities was recorded as goodwill. The Company used an
ependent third-party valuadon firm to assist in determining the fair value of the assets acquired. Many factors were considered including
ected wotldwide sales in the next several years, the existing customer base based on QR being a dominant supplier of three-dimensional
tal tmaging prior to the acquisition and the value of the in-process development of new products prior to the acquisition date.

e allocation of the purchase price is as follows:

Cutrent assets $ 3,673,300
Property, plant and equipment 161,200
Deterred Income taxes 393,000
In process research and development 3,760,000
Intangible assets subject to amortization 8,805,000
Goodwill 3,846,400
Total assets 20,638,900
Current liabilities 1,499,800
Severance indemnity _ 263,700
Total liabilities assumed 1,763,500

Purchase Price $ 18,875,400




The Company believes that the acquisition will strengthen its competitive position in the technology-driven Imaging Systeins marketplace by
adding three-dimensional imaging to its core products as well as greaty expanding its product development capabilities and its world-wide
presence. The acquisition is expected to provide certain synergies for both companies.

A summary of the identifiable intangible assets acquired is as follows:

. Fair Value Amortization Period
Developed technologies $5,320,000 7 years
In-process research and development 3,760,000 N/A
Customer Relationships 3,149,000 10 years
Non-compete contracts and other 336,000 5-10 years
Goodwill 3,846,405 indefinite

The in process research and development (“IPR&D”) primarily relates to the development of additional 3D imaging equipment, As of June 30,
2007, this equipment was not completely developed, nor certified for use, and was therefore classified as IPR&D by the independent evaluation
firm. No alternative future use was identified for these assets, and therefore the entire value was charged to the income starement, included in
the write-off of in process research and development line item in Fiscal Year 2007.

The useful lives of the technology assets was determined based on the expected use of the technology, any legal or contractual provisions that
might limit the useful lives of the technology, and the effects of known advances, obsolescence, demand and competition required to maintain
the future cash flows of the intangible assers. Based on these factors, developed technologies were assigned useful lives of 7 years. The useful
life of customer relationships was based on the length of existing contractual dealer and customer relationships as well as the estimated average
period of 10 years after which the customer or dealer would need to be retrained, similar to a new customer of dealer. The useful life of the
non-compete contracts was based on contractual provisions of the acquisition agreement. The goodwill of $3,846,405 is expected to be
deducted for tax purposes over fifteen years.

The following is 2 summary of the amortization of the intangible assets subject to amartization:

Gross carrying Accumulated
_June 30, 2007 amount amortization Net
Developed technologies §5,320,000 $149,918 $5,170,082
Customer relationships 3,149,000 62,117 3,086,885
Non-compete contracts and other 336,000 13,019 322,981
Total 38,805,000 $225,054 $8,579,940

Amortization expense related to intangible assets subject to amortdzation was $225,054 for 2007,

Amortization expense related to intangible assets subject to amortization for the next five years is as follows:

Year ending June 30,
2008 $1,140,900
2009 1,140,900
2010 1,140,900
201 1,140,900
2012 1,140,900

The following summary, pro forma unaudited data of the Company reflects the acquisition of QR as if the acquisition has occurred on July 1,
2005 and July 1, 2006. The write-off of the in process research and development of $3,760,000 has only been reflected in the results for Fiscal
Year 2007 and have not been reflected in the results for Fiscal Year 2006.

Fiscal Year Ended June 3¢,

2007 2006
{Dollars in thousands, except for per share amounts}
Net sales $ 33,806 § 32,832
Net income/ (loss) (4,038) 1,218
Basic net income/ (loss) per share $ (23) $ 08
Dilured net income/(loss) per share $ (23) § .08

Such pro forma data is not necessasily indicative of furure results of operations.




2. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED):

ummarized, unaudited quarterly financial data for fiscal 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

June 30, 2007

1st 2nd 3rd 4th Total
Quarter Quarter Quater Quarter Year
| Net Sales $ 5,492,128 $7.884,637 $7,126,326 $8,216,602 $28,719,693
Gross profit 1,710,203 3,182,250 2,446,206 3,546,816 10,885,475
Net Income (loss) (A) {567,860) 605,648 (378,929) (4,331,683) (4,672,824)
Net income {loss) per
common share
Basic (3.05) $.05 ($.03) ($.25)
Diluted (3.05) $.05 ($.03) ($.25)
June 30, 2006
1st 2nd 3rd 4th Total
Quarter Quarter Quaster Quarter Year
Net Sales § 5,130,114 $ 6,359,879 § 7,173,942 $ 6,334,337 3 24,998,272
Gross profit 1,847,518 2,552,390 2,692,506 2,235,430 9,327,844
Net Income (loss) (109,8906) 310,256 490,621 314,367 1,005,348
Net income (loss) per
common share
Basic $(0D §.03 8.05 $.03
Diluted $(.01) $.03 $.05 $.03

(&) Included in the fourth quarter of Fiscal Year 2007, is a charge for $3,760,000 to write-off the in process rzsearch and development associated with the acquisiion of QR
in April 2007,




Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants and Financial Disclosure
None
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

An evaluation was performed as of June 30, 2007, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s manage ment, including its
co-chief executive officers and chief financial officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and
procedures. Based on such evaluation, the Company’s management has concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls ar.d procedures were
effective as of June 30, 2007, There have been no significant changes in our internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect
our internal control subsequent to June 30, 2007.

Item 9B. Othet Information

Not applicable.

Part 111

The information required in items 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14 is hereby incorporated by reference from the Company’s definitive Froxy Starement for
the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Part IV

The index of Exhibits and schedule to Part IV has been filed with the original and complete submission of Form 10-K to the Commissioner for
the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007, and are not included in this information package. A complete and unabridged copy of Form 10-K, as
filed, including all the officer certifications as required under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, will be provided by the Compaay upon request.

Signatures
Pursuant to the requirements of the Secutities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of

the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

By: /s/ By: /s/

David Vouzick, Chairman Donald Rabinovitch, President
By: /s/ By: /s/

Robert Blatt, Director Jack Becker, Director
By: fs/

Elise Nissen, Executive Vice President of Finance,
Chief Financial Officer
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AFP Imaging Corporation, (OTCBB:AFPC) a publicly traded
company, is the parent of NewTom Dental, DENT-X, EVA
product lines and owner of QR srl (Quantitative Radiology).
NewTom 3G and Newtom VG systems are manufactured
in Verona, ltaly by QR, a wholly owned subsidiairy of
AFP Imaging Corp. AFP and its subsidiaries have annual
revenues of approximately $40 million and over 28
years of experience in research, product development,
manufacturing, distribution and servicing of its medical,

dental and veterinary imaging products. Sold worldwide,

AP

IMAGING

AFP Imaging Corporation
250 Clearbrook Road
Elmsford, New York 10523
www.afpimaging.com

the AFP family of products has an outstanding reputation
for 150 9001 quality and reliability. From the demanding
environmental conditions of a remote clinic in a South
American rain forest to the high volume requirements
of a major New York medical center, AFP procucts are
the indispensable tools of medical, dental, veterinary
and industrial professionals. AFP is committed to its
comprehensive global network of sales and service
representatives, who educate and suppoert our valued

professional customers.
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